Cabazon Water District | 1
August 9, 2017 FAC Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water Disfrict Office

14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
Wednesday, August 9, 2017 - 3:30 pm
CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Finance & Audit Committee District Payables Review and Approval/Signing

PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff
for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors mesting. The Board of Directors is
prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period.
To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meefing. Each public
comment will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance Issues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is
needed to participate in a Board mesting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (957) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48
hours prior to meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility
at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 1
August 9, 2017 Special Board Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230

Meeting Date:
August 8, 2017 - 4:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN
ROLL CALL

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

1. Approval of - None
2. Warrants — None
3. Awards of Contracts — None

UPDATES
OLD BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: RESOLUTION 02 - 2017: FIXING WATER STANDBY
ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018

2. Discussion/Action: Approval of NBS contract to review District Capacity and Miscellaneous
Fees.
NEW BUSINESS
None

Business {951) 848-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 2
August 9, 2017 Special Board Meeting Agenda

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the
speaker will be notified that hef/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS {Gov. Code Sec.
53232.3(d)}

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS

1.

Future Agenda ltems

The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an
individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to
place the matter on a future Board meeting.

* Suggested agenda items from the Public.
s Suggested agenda items from Management.
¢ Suggested agenda items from Board Members.

Management Comments

Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot
be discussed. (3 minutes)

Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minufes)

MISCELLANEQUS

1.

Future Board ltems/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

Finance & Audit Workshop ~ Tuesday — August 15, 2017, 5:00 pm

Regular Board Meeting - Tuesday — August 15, 2017, 6:00 pm

Personnel Committee ~ None

San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance — Alliance Meeting - Wednesday - August 30, 2017 -
5:00 PM to 7:00 PM

gooe

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance lssues

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Secfion 54954.2, if special assistance is needed lo patlicipale in a
Board meeling, please contact the Clerk of the Board af (951} 849-4442. Netification of at least 48 hours prior to meefing time will assist staff
in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made fo provide access.

Business {951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519




RESOLUTION NO. 02-2017
PAGE 1 OF 3

RESOLUTION NO. 02-2017

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
FIXING WATER STANDBY ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 31032.1 of the California Water Code, the
Board of Directors of the Cabazon Water District (hereinafter "District"} is authorized to
annually fix water standby or water availability assessments not to exceed $30.00 per
acre per year for each acre of land, or $30.00 per year for each parcel of land equal to
or less than one acre, to which water is made available for any purpose by the District,
whether the water is actually used or not; and

WHEREAS, it is hereby found that the very existence of publicly available water
through a public agency is of benefit to the lands proposed to be assessed; and

WHEREAS, the proposed water standby assessments are hereby dedicated to
lawful purposes of the District, and will be available to pay the District's long-term
indebtedness and for other lawful purposes; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 31032.1 and 31032.2 the Board of Directors
may elect to have the standby or availability assessments collected on the tax rolls after
a written report of proposed water standby assessments for fiscal year 2017-2018 is
prepared; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors elects to have the standby and availability
assessments collected on the tax rolls, and, therefore, finds it necessary that a written
report of the proposed water standby assessments for the 2017-2018 fiscal year be
prepared, and that certain criteria be established to assist the General Manager in the
preparation of said written report as it pertains to those parcels of property located
within the District's boundaries; and

WHEREAS, the proposed standby and availability assessments proposed for the
2017-2018 Fiscal Year are exempt from Proposition 218 because they do not exceed
the rates levied in the 1996-1997 Fiscal Year and the assessments generate revenue
for both 1) the operation and maintenance of a water system and 2) the payment of
bonded indebtedness,

22527.0000008067825,1




RESOLUTION NO. 02-2017
PAGE 2 OF 3

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
Cabazon County Water District as follows:

That the General Manager of this District is hereby ordered to prepare a written report
of proposed water standby assessments for fiscal year 2017-2018, pursuant to
Sections 31032.1 through 31032.6 of the California Water Code, and that the following
criteria be used in the preparation of said report:

Assessments are made without regard to property valuation, and each parcel
is hereby classified into one of three zones, with the standby or availability
assessment rate for each zone set as follows:

ZONE A: The area within the base water service pressure zone as shown by map on file
at the District office.

Each parcel that has an active metered service connection shall be assessed a
water availability assessment of $10.00 per parce! for each parcel equal to or less than
one acre or $10.00 per acre for which there is an active metered service capacity unit (for
assessment purposes, one active metered service capacity unit is equivalent to one
acre; see Exhibit "A", attached) plus $30.00 per acre or portion thereof for each acre or
portion thereof in excess of the acreage represented by active metered service capacity
units.

Each parcel that does not have an active metered service connection shall be
assessed a water standby assessment of $30.00 per parcel for each parcel equal to or
less than one acre or $30.00 per acre or portion thereof for each parcel greater than
one acre.

ZONE B: The area within other water service pressure zones and three Property
Types as shown by map on file at District Office. The standby assessment rate for
Zone B and each Property Type therein is hereby set as follows:

22527.0000008067825.1




RESOLUTION NO. 02-2017
PAGE 3 OF 3

PROPERTY TYPE 1: Any parcel that is not served by the District through an active
meter and has slopes of up to 15% will be assessed $15.00 per acre or portion thereof
within Zone B for that portion of the parcel with described slopes.

PROPERTY TYPE 2. Any parcel that is not served by the District through an active
meter and has slopes of between 15% and 25% will be assessed $10.00 per acre or
portion thereof within Zone B for that portion of the parcel with described slopes.

PROPERTY TYPE 3: Any parcel that is not served by the District through an active
meter and has slopes greater than 25% will be assessed $5.00 per acre or portion
thereof within Zone B for that portion of the parcel with described slopes.

ZONE C: Each parcel within Riverside County Surface Mining Permit No. 162 shall be
assessed $30.00 per acre or portion thereof.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that it is hereby found that the adoption of this Resolution
and the associated collection of water standby assessment monies are exempt from
environmental analysis pursuant to Public Resources Code, Section 21080(b)(8).

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Cabazon

Water District, Riverside County, State of California, this __ day of 2017.
MOTION:

SECOND:

AYE:

SIGNED: ATTEST:

President of the Board Secretary to the Board of

of Directors Cabazon Directors Cabazon Water
Water District District

SEAL

22527.00000\8067825.1




EXHIBIT A

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT

CAPACITY UNITS
Service Meter Sizes {Inches) Capacity Units’
5/8 x 3/4 1.0
3/4 1.5
1 2.5
11/2 5.0
2 8.0
3 17.5
4 30.0
6 62.5

* Note: Capacity units, which are based on American Water Works Association
recommended meter capacities, are the basis for the District's Basic Facility Charges.
For assessment purposes, each capacity unit is equivalent to one acre.

RSW/jmw I—%D.m]Gm
Standby Charge Resolution Draft FY 17-18_Exhibit A.doc ] C’SWW/\ET eerreEATED




TABLE 1

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*
81712017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
519-100-001 $15
519-100-002 56,114
519-100-003 $1.497
519-110-009 $122
519-110-011 $30
519-110-015 $2,403
519-110-035 $33
519-110-038 $561
519-110-038 $56
518-110-044 $1,174
519-110-046 $475
519-121-003 $15
519-121-004 $15
519-121-005 $15
519-121-006 $15
519-121-007 $15
519-121-009 $17
519-121-010 $15
519-121-011 $15
518-121-012 $15
518-121-013 $15
519-121-014 $15
519-121-015 $15
519-121-016 $15
519-121-017 $15
519-121-018 $15
518-121-019 $10
519-121-021 $10
519-121-022 $15
518-122-001 $15
519-122-002 315
519-122-003 $15
518-122-004 $15
918-122-005 $15
519-122-006 315
519-122-007 315
519-122-008 310
5198-122-009 $10
519-122-010 310
519-122-011 310
519-122-012 310
519-122-013 $10
519-131-001 $35
519-131-002 $10
519-131-003 $30
519-131-004 $10
519-131-005 $10
519-131-006 $10
519-131-007 $10
519-131-008 $10
519-131-009 $10
519-131-010 $30
519-131-011 $10

& KRIEGER & STEWART

Engineering Consultants

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges (002).xisx 10f35




TABLE 1

SUMMARY CF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges (002).xlsx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
8712017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
519-131-012 $10
519-131-013 $10
519-131-014 $10
519-131-015 $10
519-131-016 $10
519-131-017 $30
519-131-018 $30
519-131-019 $30
519-131-020 $32
519-131-021 $10
519-131-022 $10
519-131-023 $10
519-131-024 $10
519-132-001 $30
519-132-002 $30
518-132-003 $30
519-132-004 $30
5198-132-005 $30
519-132-008 $10
519-132-007 $10
519-132-008 $10
519-132-009 $10
519-132-010 $10
519-132-011 $10
519-132-012 $10
519-132-013 $10
519-132-014 $10
519-132-015 $10
519-132-016 $10
519-132-017 310
519-132-018 $10
519-132-019 $10
519-132-020 $30
519-132-021 $30
519-132-022 $30
519-132-023 $10
519-141-034 $130
519-141-035 $30
519-142-001 $10
519-142-002 $10
518-142-003 $10
519-142-004 $30
519-142-005 $30
518-142-006 $30
519-142-007 $10
519-142-008 $10
519-142-009 $30
519-142-010 $10
519-142-011 $15
519-142-012 $30
519-142-013 $10
519-142-014 $30
519-151-001 $10
20f35

4% KRIEGER & STEWART

_“_, Engineering Consultants




TABLE1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges (C02).xlsx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
8712017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
519-1561-002 $30
518-151-003 $45
519-151-010 $30
519-151-011 $30
519-151-012 $30
519-151-013 $10
519-151-014 $10
519-151-015 $10
519-151-016 $10
518-151-017 $30
519-151-018 $30
518-151-020 $30
519-151-021 $30
519-151-022 $30
519-151-023 $30
519-151-024 $30
519-152-004 $10
519-152-005 $10
519-152-006 $10
519-152-007 $30
519-152-008 $10
519-152-009 $30
519-1562-010 $30
519-152-011 $10
519-161-011 $30
519-161-015 $41
519-181-018 $30
519-161-017 $30
519-161-018 $30
519-161-019 $30
519-161-024 $30
519-161-025 $30
519-161-028 $30
519-162-008 $30
519-162-007 $36
518-170-001 $182
519-170-005 $4,754
519-170-007 $1,663
519-170-010 $30
518-170-011 $1,284
519-180-001 $1,200
519-180-026 $1,207
519-190-001 $30
519-190-002 $109
519-180-003 $598
519-180-005 $25
519-190-008 $30
519-190-012 $30
519-180-013 $30
519-190-018 $10
519-180-030 $30
519-190-031 $30
519-190-032 $30
30f35

(& KRIEGER & STEWART

Engineering Consultants




CABAZON WATER DISTRICT

TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*
8712017

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges (002}.xlsx

APN
519-190-033
519-190-034
519-190-035
519-180-036
512-190-038
519-190-040
519-180-041
519-190-042
519-190-043
519-190-046
519-200-004
519-200-005
519-200-006
519-200-007
519-2060-008
519-200-009
518-210-002
519-210-003
519-210-004
518-210-011
519-210-012
518-210-017
518-210-018
519-210-020
519-210-021
518-210-022
519-210-023
519-220-002
519-220-003
519-220-004
519-220-005
519-220-006
519-220-007
519-220-008
518-220-009
519-220-010
519-220-011
518-220-013
519-230-001
519-240-001
519-240-002
518-240-003
519-240-004
519-240-005
518-240-009
519-240-010
519-250-002
519-250-003
519-250-004
519-250-005
519-250-006
519-250-007
519-260-003

PROPOSED 2017-2018

STANDBY CHARGE*

4 of 36

$30
$30
$30
$30
$56
$32
$30
$30
$152
$63
$1,170
$325
$275
$923
$878
$1,488
$225
$27
$10
$38
330
$10
$36
$33
$35
$35
$30
$75
$75
$36
$36
$30
$30
$30
$40
$61
$75
$60
$289
$15
$30
$10
$30
$169
$320
$39
$30
$30
$30
$10
$146
$210
$75

e

KRIEGER & STEWART

Enginecering Consuleants




CABAZCN WATER DISTRICT

TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges (G02).xlsx

APN
519-260-004
518-260-005
519-260-006
519-260-007
519-260-011
519-260-012
519-260-013
519-260-014
519-270-001
519-270-002
519-270-003
519-270-004
519-270-005
519-270-006
519-270-007
519-270-008
519-270-009
518-270-010
519-280-001
519-280-003
519-280-004
519-280-005
519-291-001
518-291-002
519-281-003
519-281-004
519-281-005
519-291-006
519-291-007
518-291-008
519-291-009
519-291-010
519-291-011
519-291-012
519-291-013
519-291-014
519-291-015
519-291-016
519-291-017
519-291-018
519-291-019
519-291-020
519-292-001
518-292-002
519-292-003
519-292-004
519-292-005
519-292-006
519-292-007
519-282-008
519-282-009
519-292-010
519-292-011

81712017

PROPOSED 2017-2018

STANDBY CHARGE*

50f35

$30
$72
$72
$144
$10
$14
$49
$69
$15
$10
$10
$10
$30
$20
$10
$98
$67
$258
$283
$30
$268
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
330
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
330
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30

&S

KRIEGER & STEWART

Engineering Consultants




TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges (002).xIsx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
8712017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
519-292-012 $30
518-292-013 $30
519-292-014 $30
519-292-015 $30
519-292-016 330
519-282-017 $30
519-292-018 $30
519-292-019 $30
519-292-020 $30
519-293-001 $30
519-293-002 $30
519-283-003 $30
519-293-004 $30
519-293-005 330
519-283-006 $30
519-283-007 $30
519-293-008 330
519-293-009 $30
519-283-010 $30
519-294-001 $210
519-300-001 $283
5198-300-002 $30
519-300-003 330
519-300-016 $62
519-300-022 $30
519-310-001 114
519-310-005 $131
519-320-001 $30
519-320-003 330
519-320-004 $30
519-320-005 $15
519-320-006 $30
519-320-007 $25
519-320-008 $13
519-320-009 $10
519-320-010 $26
519-320-011 $25
519-320-012 $40
519-320-013 $37
519-320-014 $30
519-320-015 $30
519-330-009 $36
519-340-001 $239
518-340-002 $289
519-350-001 $266
519-350-003 $38
519-350-004 $17
519-350-007 $26
519-350-008 $18
519-350-010 $20
519-360-001 $228
519-360-004 $142
519-360-010 $142
6 of 35

Q) KRJEGER & STEWART

“‘ Engineering Consultants




CABAZON WATER DISTRICT

TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Drait Standby Charges (002).xlsx

81712017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
519-360-011 $68
519-360-013 $131
519-360-014 $116
519-360-015 $111
519-360-016 $39
519-360-017 $30
519-360-024 $161
519-360-025 $30
519-360-026 $30
519-360-027 $30
519-371-001 $10
519-371-002 $10
519-371-003 $30
519-371-004 $10
519-371-005 $10
519-371-006 $10
519-371-007 $10
519-371-008 $10
519-371-009 $10
519-371-010 $10
519-371-011 $30
519-371-012 $10
519-371-013 $10
519-371-014 $10
519-371-015 $10
519-371-018 $10
519-371-019 $10
519-371-020 $10
519-371-021 $10
519-371-022 $30
519-371-023 $10
519-371-024 $10
519-371-025 $10
519-371-026 $10
519-371-027 $30
519-371-028 $30
519-371-029 $30
519-371-032 $30
519-371-035 $10
519-371-036 $10
519-371-038 $10
519-371-039 $30
519-371-040 $30
519-371-041 $30
519-372-001 $30
519-372-002 $30
519-372-003 $30
519-372-004 $30
519-372-005 $30
519-372-006 $30
519-372-007 $30
519-372-008 $30
519-372-009 $30
7 of 35

e

KRIEGER & STEWART

) Engineecring Consultants




CABAZON WATER DIiSTRICT

TABLE 1

SUNMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES”

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges (002).xisx

APN
519-372-010
519-372-011
519-372-012
519-372-013
519-372-016
519-372-017
519-372-018
519-372-019
519-372-022
519-372-023
519-372-024
519-373-001
519-373-002
518-373-003
519-380-001
518-380-002
519-380-003
519-380-004
519-380-005
519-380-006
519-380-007
519-390-001
519-380-002
519-390-003
519-390-004
519-390-005
519-390-007
519-390-009
519-390-010
519-400-001
519-400-002
519-400-003
518-400-004
518-400-009
519-410-003
518-410-004
519-410-006
519-410-007
5198-410-008
519-410-009
519-410-011
518-410-012
518-421-001
519-421-002
519-421-003
519-421-004
519-421-005
518-421-006
519-421-007
519-421-008
519-421-009
519-421-010
519-421-011

8/712017

PROPOSED 2017-2018
STANDBY CHARGE*

8 0f 35

$10
$30
$30
$10
$10
$10
$10
$10
$10
$10
$10
$114
$136
$10
$283
$87
$202
$283
$289
$278
$278
$278
$46
$30
$70
$36
$35
$30
$55
$284
$289
$284
$289
$150
$10
$53
$38
$150
$124
$124
$10
$10
$10
$10
$10
$10
$10
$10
$10
$10
$10
$10
$10

KRIEGER & STEWART

Engineering Consultants




TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Braft Standby Charges (002}.x1sx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
81712017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
519-421-012 $10
519-421-013 $10
519-421-014 $10
519-421-015 $10
519-421-016 $10
519-421-017 $10
519-421-018 $10
519-421-019 $10
519-421-020 $10
519-422-001 $10
519-422-002 $10
519-422-003 $10
519-422-004 $10
519-422-005 $10
519-422-006 - $10
519-422-007 $10
519-422-008 $15
519-422-009 $10
519-422-010 $15
519-422-011 $10
519-422-012 $10
519-422-013 $10
519-422-014 $10
519-422-015 $10
519-422-016 $10
519-422-017 $10
519-422-018 $10
519-422-019 $10
519-422-020 $10
519-423-001 $10
519-423-002 $10
519-423-003 $10
519-423-004 $10
519-423-005 $10
519-423-006 $10
519-423-007 $10
519-423-008 $10
519-423-009 $15
519-423-010 $15
519-424-001 $145
519-424-002 $10
519-424-003 $86
519-430-001 $150
519-430-002 $139
519-430-003 $144
519-430-004 $125
519-430-005 $72
519-430-006 $72
519-430-007 $72
519-430-008 $35
519-430-009 $32
519-430-010 $276
519-440-001 $289
9 of 35

S

kY KRIEGER & STEWART

_“, Engineering Consultants




TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges (062).xIsx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
81772017
APN
518-440-002 $289
519-440-003 $144
519-440-004 $114
519-440-005 $278
519-440-010 $69
519-440-013 $144
519-440-014 $78
525-020-001 $284
525-020-002 $300
525-020-003 $289
525-020-004 $289
525-020-005 3289
525-020-006 $278
525-031-001 $30
525-031-002 $30
525-031-003 $30
525-031-004 $30
525-031-005 $30
525-031-006 $30
525-031-007 $30
525-031-008 - $30
525-031-008 $30
525-031-010 $30
525-031-011 $30
5256-031-012 $30
525-031-013 $30
525-031-014 $30
525-031-015 $30
525-031-016 $30
525-031-017 $30
525-031-018 $30
525-031-019 $30
525-031-020 $30
525-031-021 $30
525-031-022 $30
525-031-023 $30
525-031-024 $30
525-031-025 $30
525-031-026 $30
525-031-027 $30
525-031-028 $30
525-031-029 $30
525-031-030 $30
525-031-031 $30
525-031-032 $30
525-031-033 $30
525-031-034 $30
525-031-035 $30
525-031-036 $30
525-032-001 $30
525-032-002 $30
525-032-003 $30
525-032-004 $30
10 of 35

PROPOSED 2017-2018

STANDBY CHARGE?

KRIEGER & STEWART

Engineering Consultants




TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges (002).xlsx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
81712017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
525-032-005 $30
525-032-006 $30
525-032-007 $30
525-032-008 $30
525-032-008 $30
525-032-010 $30
525-032-011 $30
525-032-012 $30
525-032-013 $30
525-032-014 $30
525-032-015 $30
525-032-016 $30
525-032-017 $30
525-032-018 $30
525-032-019 $30
525-032-020 $30
525-032-021 $30
525-032-022 $30
525-032-023 $30
525-032-024 $30
525-032-025 $30
525-032-026 $30
525-032-027 $30
525-032-028 $30
525-032-029 $30
525-032-030 $30
525-032-031 $30
525-032-032 $30
525-032-033 $30
525-032-034 $30
525-032-035 $30
525-032-036 $30
525-033-001 $30
525-033-002 $30
525-033-003 $30
525-033-004 $30
525-033-005 $30
525-033-008 $30
525-033-007 $30
525-033-008 $30
525-033-009 $30
525-033-010 $30
525-033-011 $30
525-033-012 $30
525-033-013 $30
525-033-014 $30
525-033-015 $30
525-033-016 $30
525-033-017 $30
525-033-018 $30
525-033-019 $30
525-033-020 $30
525-033-021 $30
11 0f 35

" KRIEGER & STEWART

Engineering Consultants




TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges {002).xlsx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
BI712017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
525-033-022 $30
525-033-023 $30
525-033-024 $30
525-033-025 $30
525-033-026 $30
525-033-027 $30
525-033-028 $30
525-033-029 $30
525-033-030 $30
525-033-031 $30
5256-033-032 $30
525-033-033 $30
525-033-034 $30
525-033-035 $30
525-033-036 $30
525-041-001 $30
525-041-002 $30
525-041-003 $30
525-041-004 $30
525-041-005 $30
525-041-006 $30
525-041-007 $30
525-041-008 $30
525-041-009 $30
525-041-010 $30
525-041-011 $30
525-041-012 $30
525-041-013 $30
525-041-014 $30
525-041-015 $30
525-041-016 $30
525-041-017 $30
525-041-018 $30
525-041-019 $30
525-041-020 $30
525-041-021 $30
525-041-022 $30
525-041-023 $30
525-041-024 $30
525-041-025 $30
525-041-026 $30
525-041-027 $30
525-041-028 $30
525-041-029 $30
525-041-030 $30
525-041-031 $30
525-041-032 $30
525-041-033 $30
525-041-034 $30
525-041-035 $30
525-041-036 $30
525-042-001 $30
525-042-002 $30

12 of 36

] Faar KRIEGER & STEWART

R

Enginecering Consultants




TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges {002).xIsx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
8i712017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
525-042-003 $30
525-042-004 $30
525-042-005 $30
525-042-006 $30
525-042-007 $30
525-042-008 $30
525-042-009 $30
525-042-010 $30
525-042-011 $30
525-042-012 $30
525-042-013 $30
525-042-014 $30
525-042-015 $30
525-042-016 $30
525-042-017 $30
525-042-018 $30
525-042-019 $30
525-042-020 $30
525-042-021 $30
525-042-022 $30
525-042-023 $30
525-042-024 $30
525-042-025 $30
525-042-026 $30
525-042-027 $30
525-042-028 $30
525-042-029 $30
525.042-030 $30
525-042-031 $30
525-042-032 $30
525-042-033 $30
525-042-034 $30
525.042-035 $30
525-042-036 $30
525-043-001 $30
525-043-002 $30
525-043-003 $30
525-043-004 $30
525-043-005 $30
525-043-008 $30
§25-043-007 $30
525-043-008 $30
525-043-009 $30
525-043-010 $30
525-043-011 $30
525-043-012 $30
525-043-013 $30
525-043-014 $30
525-043-015 $30
525-043-016 $30
525-043-017 $30
525-043-018 $30
525-043-019 $30
13 of 35

>

KRIEGER & STEWART

Engineering Consultants




CABAZON WATER DISTRICT

TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges {002).xlsx

APN
525-043-020
525-043-021
525-043-022
525-043-023
525-043-024
525-043-025
525-043-026
525-043-027
525-043-028
525-043-029
525-043-030
525-043-031
525-043-032
525-043-033
525-043-034
525-043-035
525-043-036
525-051-001
525-051-002
525-051-003
525-051-004
525-051-005
525-051-006
525-051-007
525-051-008
525-051-009
525-051-010
525-051-011
525-0561-012
525-051-013
525-051-014
525-051-015
525-051-016
525-051-017
525-051-018
525-051-019
525-051-020
525-051-021
525-051-022
525-051-023
525-051-024
525-051-025
525-051-026
525-051-027
525-051-028
525-051-029
525-051-030
525-051-031
525-051-032
525-051-033
525-051-034
525-051-035
525-051-036

81712017

PROPOSED 2017-2018

STANDBY CHARGE*

14 of 35

$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30

L& KRIEGER & STEWART

_W- Engincering Consultants




TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges (002).xlsx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
8/712017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
525-052-001 $30
525-052-002 $30
525-052-003 $30
525-052-004 $30
525-052-005 $30
525-052-006 $30
525-052-007 $30
525-052-008 $30
525-052-009 $30
525-052-010 $30
525-052-011 $30
525-052-012 $30
525-052-013 $30
525-052-014 $30
525-052-015 $30
525-052-016 $30
525-052-017 $30
525-052-018 $30
525-052-019 $30
525-052-020 $30
525-052-021 $30
525-052-022 $30
525-052-023 $30
525-052-024 $30
525-052-025 $30
525-052-026 $30
525-052-027 $30
525-052-028 $30
525-052-029 $30
525-052-030 $30
525-052-031 $30
525.052-032 $30
525.052-033 $30
525-052-034 $30
525.052-035 $30
525.052-0368 $30
525-053-001 $30
525-053-002 $30
525.053.003 $30
525-053-004 $30
525-053-005 330
525-053-006 $30
525-053-007 $30
525-053-008 $30
525.053-009 $30
525-053-010 $30
525-053-011 $30
525-053-012 $30
525-053-013 $30
525.053-014 $30
525-053-015 $30
525-053-016 $30
525-053-017 $30
15 0f 35

T KRIEGER & STEWART

Engineering Consultants




TABLE 1
CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*
8/7/2017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
525-053-018 $30
525-053-019 $30
525-053-020 $30
525-053-021 $30
525-053-022 $30
525-053-023 $30
525-053-024 $30
525-053-025 $30
525-053-026 $30
525-053-027 530
525-053-028 $30
525-053-029 $30
525-053-030 $30
525-053-031 $30
525-053-032 $30
525-053-033 $30
525-053-034 $30
525-053-035 $30
525-053-036 $30
525-061-001 $30
525-061-002 $30
525-061-003 $30
525-061-004 $30
525-061-005 $30
525-061-006 $30
525-061-007 $30
525-061-008 $30
525-061-009 $30
525-061-010 $30
525-061-011 $30
525-061-012 $30
525-061-013 $30
525-061-014 $30
525-061-015 $30
525-061-016 $30
525-061-017 $30
525-061-018 $30
525-061-019 $30
525-061-020 $30
525-061-021 $30
525-0681-022 $30
525-061-023 $30
525-061-024 $30
525-061-025 $30
525-061-026 $30
525-061-027 $30
525-081-028 $30
525-061-029 $30
525-061-030 $30
525-061-031 $30
525-061-032 $30
525-061-033 $30
525-061-034 $30

]é as KRIEGER & STEWART
CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges {(002}.xIsx 16 of 35 _w Engineering Consultants




CABAZON WATER DISTRICT

TABLE1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges (002).xlsx

APN
525-061-035
525-061-036
525-062-001
525-062-002
525-062-003
525-062-004
525-062-005
525-062-006
525-062-007
525-062-008
525-062-008
525-062-010
525-062-011
525-062-012
525-062-013
525-062-014
525-062-015
525-062-016
525-082-017
525-062-018
525-062-019
525-062-020
525-062-021
525-062-022
525-062-023
525-062-024
525-062-025
525-062-026
525-062-027
525-062-028
525-062-029
525-062-030
525-082-031
525-062-032
525-062-033
525-062-034
525-062-035
525-062-036
525-063-001
525-063-002
525-063-003
525-063-004
525-063-005
525-063-006
525-063-007
525-063-008
525-063-009
525-063-010
525-063-011
525-063-012
525-063-013
525-063-014
525-063-015

8/7/12017

PROPOSED 2017-2018

STANDBY CHARGE*

17 of 35

$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30

& KRIEGER & STEWART

_“_, Engineering Consultants




CABAZCN WATER DISTRICT

TABLE1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges {002).xIsx

APN
525-063-016
525-063-017
525-063-018
525-063-019
525-063-020
525-063-021
525-063-022
525-063-023
525-063-024
525-063-025
525-063-026
525-063-027
525-063-028
525-063-029
525-063-030
525-063-031
525-063-032
525-063-033
525-063-034
525-063-035
525-063-036
525-071-001
525-071-002
525-071-003
525-071-004
525-071-005
525-071-006
525-071-007
525-071-008
525-071-009
525-071-010
525-071-011
525-071-012
525-071-013
525-071-014
525-071-015
525-071-016
525-072-001
525-072-002
525-072-003
525-072-004
525-072-005
525-072-008
525-072-007
525-072-008
525-072-009
525-072-010
525-072-011
525-072-012
525-072-013
525-072-014
525-072-015
525-072-016

81712017

PROPOSED 2017-2018

STANDBY CHARGE*

18 of 3&

$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30
$30

&S

KRIEGER & STEWART

! Engineering Consultants




TABLE 1

SUNIMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges (002).xIsx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
8/712017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
525-073-001 $30
525-073-002 $30
525-073-003 $30
525-073-004 $30
525-073-005 $30
525-073-006 $30
525-073-007 $30
525-073-008 $30
525-073-009 $30
525-073-010 $30
525-073-011 $30
525-073-012 $30
525-073-013 $30
525-073-014 $30
5§25-073-015 $30
525-073-016 $30
525-074-001 $30
525-074-002 $30
525-074-003 $30
525-074-004 $30
525-074-005 $30
525-074-006 $30
525-074-007 $30
525-074-008 $30
525-074-009 $38
525-074-010 $32
525-074-011 $70
525-075-001 $30
525-075-002 $30
525-075-003 $30
525-075-004 $30
525-075-005 $30
525-075-006 $30
525-075-007 $30
525-075-008 $30
525-075-009 $30
525-075-010 $30
525-075-011 $30
525-075-012 $30
525-075-013 $30
525.075-014 $30
525-075-015 $30
525-075-016 $30
525-080-001 $300
525-080-002 $300
525-080-003 $278
525-080-011 $68
525-080-012 $68
525-080-013 $105
525-080-014 $30
525-080-015 $97
525-091-001 $30
525-091-002 $30
19 of 35

o KRIEGER & STEWART

_m_, Engineering Consultants




TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges {002).xisx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
81712017
APN
525-091-003 $30
525-081-004 $30
525-091-005 $30
525-091-006 $30
525-001-007 $30
525-091-008 $30
525-091-009 $30
525-091-010 $30
525-091-011 $30
525-091-015 $30
525-091-016 $30
525-091-017 $30
525-091-018 $30
525-091-019 330
525-091-020 $30
525-091-021 $30
525-091-022 $30
525-091-023 $30
525-091-024 $30
525-091-025 $30
525-091-026 $30
525-091-027 330
525-091-028 $30
525-091-029 330
525-091-030 $30
525-091-031 $30
525-091-032 %30
525-091-033 330
525-091-034 $30
525-091-035 330
525-091-036 $30
525-091-037 $10
525-092-001 $30
525-092-002 $30
525-092-003 $30
525-092-004 $30
525-092-005 $30
525-092-006 $30
525-092-007 $30
525-092-008 330
525-092-009 $30
525-092-010 $30
525-092-011 $30
525-092-012 $30
525-092-013 $30
525-092-014 $30
525-092-015 $30
525-092-018 $30
525-092-017 $30
525-092-018 $30
525-092-019 $30
525-092-020 $30
525-092-021 $30
20 of 35

PROPOSED 2017-2018

STANDBY CHARGE*

(& KRIEGER & STEWART

) Engincering Consultants




TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Craft Standby Charges {002).xisx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
8/7/2017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
525-092-022 $30
525-092-023 $30
525-082-024 $30
525-092-025 $30
525-092-026 $30
§25-092-027 $30
525-092-028 $30
525-092-029 $30
525-092-030 $30
525-092-031 $30
525-092-032 $30
525-092-033 $30
525-092-034 $30
525-092-035 $30
525-092-036 $30
525-093-001 $30
525-093-002 $30
525-093-003 $30
525-093-004 $30
525-093-005 $30
525-093-006 $30
525-093-007 $30
525-093-008 $30
525-093-009 $30
525-093-010 $30
525-093-011 $30
525-083-012 $30
525-093-013 $30
525-093-014 $30
525-093-015 $30
525-093-016 $30
525-093-017 $30
525-093-018 $30
525-093-019 $30
525-093-020 $30
525-093-021 $30
525-093-022 $30
525-093-023 $30
525-093-024 $30
525-093-025 $30
525-093-026 $30
525-093-027 $30
525-093-028 $30
525-093-029 $30
525-093-030 $30
525-093-031 $30
525-093-032 $30
525-093-033 330
525-093-034 330
525-093-035 $30
525-093-036 $30
525-101-001 $30
525-101-002 $30
21 of 35

& KRIEGER & STEWART

Engineering Consultants




TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDEY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Braft Standby Charges (002).xlsx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
8712017
APN
525-101-003 $30
525-101-004 $30
525-101-005 $30
525-101-006 $30
525-101-007 $30
525-101-008 $30
525-101-009 $30
525-101-010 $30
525-101-011 $30
525-101-012 $30
525-101-013 $30
525-101-014 $30
525-101-015 $30
525-101-016 $30
525-101-017 $30
525-101-018 $30
525-101-019 $30
525-101-020 $30
525-101-021 $30
525-101-022 $30
525-101-023 $30
525-101-024 $30
525-101-025 $30
525-101-026 $30
525-101-027 $30
525-101-028 $30
525-101-029 $30
525-101-030 $30
525-101-031 $30
525-101-032 $30
525-101-033 $30
525-101-034 $30
525-101-035 $30
525-101-0386 $30
525-103-005 $30
525-111-001 $30
525-111-002 $30
525-111-003 $30
525-111-004 $30
525-111-005 $30
525-111-006 $30
525-111-007 $30
525-111-008 $30
525-111-009 $30
525-111-010 $30
525-111-011 $30
525-111-012 $30
525-111-013 $30
525-111-014 $30
525-111-015 $30
525-111-016 $30
525-111-017 $30
525-111-018 $30

PROPOSED 2017-2018

STANDBY CHARGE*

22 of 35

7 KRIEGER & STEWART

Engineering Consultants




TABLE1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges (002).xlsx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
81712017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
525-111-019 $30
525-111-020 $30
525-111-021 $30
525-111-022 $30
525.111-023 $30
525.111-024 $30
525-111-025 $30
525-111-026 $30
525-111-027 $30
525-111-028 $30
525.111-029 $30
525-111-030 $30
525-111-031 $30
525.111-032 $30
525.-111-033 $30
525-111-034 $30
525-111-035 $30
525-111-036 $30
525-112-001 $30
525-112-002 $30
525-112-003 $30
525-112-004 $30
525-112-005 $30
525-112-006 $30
525-112-007 $30
525-112-008 $30
525-112-009 $30
525-112-010 $30
525-112-011 $30
525-112-012 $30
525-112-013 $30
525-112-014 $30
525-112-015 $30
525-112-016 $30
525-112-017 $30
525-112-018 $30
525-112-019 $30
525-112-020 $30
525-112-021 $30
525-112-022 $30
525-112-023 $30
525-112-024 $30
525.112-025 $30
525-112-026 $30
525-112-027 $30
525-112-028 $30
525-112-029 $30
525-112-030 $30
525-112-031 $30
525-112-032 $30
525-112-033 $30
525-112-034 $30
525-112-035 $30

23 0of 35

4 KRIEGER & STEWART

Enginecering Consultants




TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges (002).xlsx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
81712017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
525-112-036 $30
525-113-001 $30
525-113-002 $30
525-113-003 $30
525-113-004 $30
525-113-005 $30
525-113-006 $30
525-113-007 $30
525-113-008 $30
525-113-009 $30
525-113-010 $30
525-113-011 $30
525-113-012 $30
525-113-013 $30
525-113-014 $30
525-113-015 $30
525-113-016 $30
525-113-017 $30
525-113-018 $30
525-113-019 $30
525-113-020 $30
525-113-021 $30
525-113-022 $30
525-113-023 $30
525-113-024 $30
525-113-025 $30
525-113-026 $30
525-113-027 $30
525-113-028 $30
525-113-029 $30
525-113-030 $30
525-113-031 $30
525-113-032 $30
525-113-033 $30
525-113-034 $30
525-113-035 $30
525-113-036 $30
525-121-001 $30
525.121-002 $30
525-121-003 $30
525-121-004 $30
525-121-005 $30
525-121-006 $30
525-121-007 $30
525.121-008 $30
525-121-009 $30
525-121-010 $30
525-121-011 $30
525-121-012 $30
525-121-013 $30
525-121-014 $30
525-121-015 $30
525-121-016 $30

24 of 36

(& KRIEGER & STEWART

_W. Engincering Consultants




TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges (002).xIsx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
8/7/2017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
525-121-017 $30
525-121-018 $30
525-121-055 $139
525-121-056 $139
525-131-001 $68
525-131-002 $30
525-131-003 $30
525-131-004 $30
525-131-005 $30
525-131-006 $30
525-131-007 $30
526-131-008 $30
525-131-009 $30
525-131-010 $68
5256-132-001 $30
525-132-002 $30
525-132-003 $30
525-132-004 $30
525-132-005 $30
525-132-006 $30
525.132-007 $30
525-132-008 $30
525-132-011 $30
526-132-012 $30
526-132-013 $30
525-132-014 $30
525.432-015 $30
525-132-016 $30
525-132-017 $30
526-133-011 $127
525-140-001 $299
526-140-002 $114
525-140-003 $156
525-140-004 $300
525.140-005 $300
525-140-006 $300
525-140-007 $297
525-140-008 $30
525-140-009 $169
525-140-010 $150
525-140-011 $150
525-140-012 $102
525-150-001 $300
525-150-002 $300
525-150-003 $300
525-450-004 $273
525-150-005 $300
525-150-006 $300
525-150-007 $300
525-150-010 $30
525-150-011 $126
525-160-001 $300
525-160-002 $300
28 of 35

1@“;% &y

KRIEGER & STEWART

Engineering Consultants




TABLE1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges {002).xlsx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
8/7/2017
APN
525-160-003 $296
525-160-004 $46
525-160-005 $199
525-160-006 $133
525-160-007 $133
525-160-008 $309
525-160-009 $312
525-160-010 $311
525-170-001 $300
525-170-002 $71
525-170-003 $30
525-170-004 $30
525-170-005 $30
525-170-006 $143
525-170-007 $148
525-170-016 $143
525-170-017 $99
526-021-001 $10
526-021-003 $10
526-021-004 $10
526-022-001 $10
526-022-002 $10
526-022-003 $30
526-022-004 $10
526-022-005 $10
526-022-006 $10
526-022-007 $10
526-022-010 $25
526-022-011 $15
526-022-012 $30
526-022-013 $20
526-023-001 $30
526-023-002 $10
526-031-006 $10
526-031-007 $10
526-031-009 $10
526-031-010 $30
526-031-012 $30
526-031-013 $10
526-031-014 $30
526-031-016 $30
526-031-017 $10
526-031-018 $30
526-031-019 $10
526-032-001 $30
526-032-002 $10
526-033-002 $10
526-033-003 $30
526-033-004 $30
526-033-005 $10
526-033-006 $30
526-034-001 $30
526-034-002 $30
26 of 36

PROPOSED 2017-2018

STANDBY CHARGE*

& KRIEGER & STEWART

' Engincering Consultants




TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges (002).xlsx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
8172017
PROPQOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE™*
526-034-003 $30
526-034-005 $30
526-035-001 $10
526-035-002 $10
526-035-003 $10
526-035-004 $30
526-035-005 $30
526-035-006 $10
526-035-007 $10
526-035-009 $10
526-035-011 $30
526-035-012 $10
526-040-001 $30
526-040-002 $30
526-040-003 $53
526-040-004 $52
526-040-0056 $14
526-040-006 $15
526-040-007 $35
526-040-008 $205
526-050-001 5108
526-050-002 $30
526-050-005 $30
526-050-006 $30
526-050-007 $30
526-050-009 330
526-060-001 $30
526-060-002 $30
526-060-003 $30
526-060-004 $30
526-060-008 330
526-070-002 $50
526-070-003 $251
526-090-003 $273
526-101-002 330
526-101-003 $10
526-101-004 $20
526-101-005 $30
526-101-006 $15
526-101-007 $10
526-101-008 $30
526-101-009 $10
526-101-010 $30
526-101-011 §10
526-101-012 $30
526-101-013 $30
526-101-014 $10
526-101-015 $10
526-101-016 $10
528-101-017 $10
526-101-018 $10
526-101-019 $10
526-101-020 $10
27 of 35

(& KRIEGER & STEWART

_“. Engineering Consultants




TABLE 1

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*
81712017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
526-101-021 $10
526-101-022 $30
526-101-023 $30
526-101-026 $30
526-101-027 $10
526-101-028 $52
526-101-029 $30
526-101-030 $30
526-101-031 $30
. 526-102-004 $10
526-102-005 $30
526-102-006 $30
526-102-007 $10
526-102-008 $10
526-102-009 $30
526-102-010 $10
526-102-011 $15
526-102-012 $10
526-102-013 $10
526-102-014 $10
526-102-015 $30
526-102-0186 $10
526-102-017 $30
528-110-001 $60
526-110-002 $30
526-110-009 $30
526-110-011 $136
526-121-001 $10
526-121-002 $10
526-121-003 $10
526-121-004 $30
526-121-005 $30
526-121-006 $10
526-121-008 $10
526-121-009 $10
526-121-010 $10
526-121-011 $10
526-121-012 $30
526-121-013 $30
526-121-014 $10
526-121-015 $10
526-121-016 $30
526-121-017 $10
526-121-018 $10
526-121-019 $10
526:121-020 $10
526-121-021 $10
526-122-003 $20
526-122-004 $10
526-122-005 $30
526-122-006 $30
526-122-010 $10
526-122-011 $10

]%@%‘ KRIEGER & STEWART
_“J Engineering Consultants

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges (002}.xIsx 28 of 35




TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Stardby Charges (002}.xIsx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
81712017
APN
526-122-012 $10
526-122-013 $10
526-122-014 $10
526-122-015 $10
5256-122-016 $30
526-122-017 $30
526-122-018 $30
526-123-001 $271
526-131-002 $131
526-131-004 $147
526-132-001 $10
526-132-002 $30
526-132-003 $30
526-132-004 $38
526-132-020 $30
526-132-021 $30
526-132-022 $81
5256-132-024 $10
526-132-025 $44
526-141-001 $10
526-141-002 $15
526-141-003 $28
526-141-004 $10
526-141-005 $30
526-141-006 $30
526-141-007 $30
526-141-008 $30
526-141-009 $30
526-141-010 $30
526-141-011 $10
526-141-012 $30
526-141-013 $10
526-141-014 $30
526-141-015 $30
526-142-001 $10
526-142-002 $10
526-142-003 $30
526-142-004 $30
526-142-005 $30
526-142-006 $30
526-142-007 $30
526-142-008 $10
526-142-009 $10
526-142-010 $10
526-142-011 $30
526-142-012 $30
526-142-013 $30
526-142-014 $30
526-142-015 $30
526-142-028 $30
526-142-029 $30
526-142-030 $30
526-142-031 $30
29 of 35

PROPOSED 2017-2018

STANDBY CHARGE*

KRIEGER & STEWART

Engincering Consultants




TABLE1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges (002).xtsx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
8712017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
526-142-032 $30
526-142-033 $10
526-142-034 $10
526-142-035 $10
526-142-036 $30
526-142-037 $30
526-142-038 $30
526-142-039 $10
526-142-040 $30
526-142-041 $10
526-142-042 $10
526-143-001 $30
526-143-002 $10
526-143-003 $10
526-143-004 $10
526-143-005 $30
526-143-006 $30
526-143-007 $30
526-143-008 $30
526-143-009 $30
526-143-010 $30
526-143-011 $10
526-143-012 $30
526-143-013 $30
526-143-014 $30
526-143-015 $30
526-143-023 $35
526-143-024 $30
526-150-001 $289
526-150-002 $277
526-150-003 $108
526-150-004 $103
526-150-009 $110
526-150-010 $136
526-150-011 $68
526-150-012 843
526-160-001 $80
526-160-002 $124
526-160-003 $289
526-160-004 $289
526-160-006 $49
526-160-007 $144
526-160-008 $277
526-160-009 $130
526-160-010 $10
526-160-011 $10
526-160-012 $35
526-170-006 $30
526-170-007 $10
526-170-008 $30
526-170-009 $10
526-170-010 $10
526-170-011 $30
a0 of 35

KRIEGER 8 STEWART

> Engineerihg Consultants




TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Stardby Charges (002}.xIsx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
81712017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
526-170-012 $30
526-170-013 $10
526-170-014 $10
526-170-015 $10
526-170-016 $10
526-170-017 $30
526-170-018 $10
526-170-019 $10
526-180-003 $278
526-180-004 $258
526-180-005 $267
526-191-001 $10
526-191-002 $10
526-191-003 $30
526-191-004 $15
526-191-005 $30
526-191-006 $30
526-191-007 $10
526-191-008 $30
526-191-009 $10
526-191-010 $10
526-191-011 $10
526-191-012 $30
526-191-013 $10
526-191-014 $10
526-191-015 $15
526-191-016 $30
526-191-017 $30
526-191-018 $10
526-191-019 $10
526-191-020 $30
526-191-021 $10
526-191-022 $10
526-191-023 $10
526-191-024 $30
526-191-025 $10
526-191-026 $30
526-191-027 $10
526-191-028 $30
526-191-029 $10
526-191-030 $10
526-191-031 $10
526-191-032 $10
526-191-033 $10
526-191-034 $30
526-191-035 $10
526-191-036 $10
526-191-037 $10
526-191-038 $30
526-191-039 $30
526-191-040 $10
526-191-041 $30
526-191-042 $10
31 0f 35

‘!W@@

J

G

IEGER & STEWART

Engincering Consultants




TABLE 1

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*
8/7/2017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
526-192-001 $10
526-192-002 $10
526-192-003 $10
526-192-004 $30
526-192-005 $10
526-192-006 $10
526-192-007 $10
526-192-008 $10
526-192-009 $10
526-192-010 $10
526-192-011 $10
526-192-012 $10
526-192-013 $10
526-192-015 $10
526-192-016 $30
526-192-017 $10
526-192-018 $10
526-192-019 $10
526-192-020 $10
526-192-021 $10
526-192-022 $10
526-192-023 $10
526-192-024 $10
526-192-025 $30
526-192-026 $10
526-192-027 $10
526-192-028 $10
526-192-029 $10
526-192-030 $10
526-192-031 $10
526-192-032 $10
526-192-033 $10
526-192-034 $10
526-192-035 $10
526-192-036 $10
526-192-037 $10
526-192-038 $10
526-192-039 $10
526-192-040 $10
526-192-041 $10
526-192-042 $10
526-193-001 $10
526-193-002 $10
526-193-003 $10
526-193-004 $10
526-193-005 $10
526-193-006 $10
526-193-007 $10
526-193-008 $10
526-193-009 $10
526-193-010 $10
526-193-011 $30
526-193-012 $10

]éiég;%@ KRIEGER & STEWART
“" Engineering Consultants

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges (002).xIsx 32 0f 36




TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges (002).xIsx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
8/7/2017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
526-193-013 $10
526-193-014 $10
526-193-015 $30
526-193-016 $30
526-193-017 $30
526-193-018 $10
526-193-019 $30
526-193-020 $10
526-193-021 $10
526-201-001 $10
526-201-002 $10
526-201-003 $10
526-201-004 $30
526-201-005 $10
526-201-006 $10
526-201-007 $10
526-201-008 $10
526-201-009 $10
526-201-010 $10
526-201-011 $10
526-201-012 $10
526-201-013 $30
526-201-014 $10
526-201-015 $30
526-201-016 $10
526-201-017 $30
526-201-018 $10
526-201-019 $10
526-201-020 $10
526-201-021 $10
526-201-022 $30
526-201-023 $10
526-201-024 $10
526-201-025 $30
526-201-026 $10
526-201-027 $10
526-201-028 $30
526-201-029 $30
526-201-030 $30
526-201-031 $30
526-201-032 $30
526-201-033 $10
526-201-034 $10
526-201-035 $10
526-201-036 $10
526-201-037 $30
526-201-038 $30
526-201-039 $30
526-201-040 $10
526-201-041 $30
526-201-042 $15
526-202-001 $30
526-202-002 $10
33 of 35

s

KRIEGER & STEWART

Enginecering Consultants




TABLE 1

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges {002).xlsx

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
8712017
APN
526-202-003 $10
526-202-004 $10
526-202-005 $30
526-202-006 310
526-202-007 $10
526-202-008 $10
526-202-009 $10
526-202-010 $10
526-202-011 $30
526-202-012 $30
526-202-013 $30
526-202-014 $10
526-202-015 $10
526-202-016 $10
526-202-017 $10
526-202-018 $10
526-202-019 $15
526-202-022 310
526-202-023 $10
526-202-024 $10
526-202-027 $30
526-202-028 $10
526-202-029 $10
526-202-030 $10
526-202-031 $10
526-202-032 $30
526-202-033 $10
526-202-034 $30
526-202-035 $10
526-202-036 $10
526-202-037 310
526-202-038 310
526-202-039 $10
526-202-040 $10
526-202-041 310
526-202-042 $10
526-202-043 $10
526-202-044 $10
526-210-001 $144
526-210-002 $289
526-210-003 $134
526-210-005 $52
526-210-006 $173
526-210-007 $122
526-210-009 $289
526-210-010 $114
526-210-012 $125
526-210-013 $145
526-220-001 $19
526-220-002 $10
526-220-003 $30
526-220-004 $10
526-220-005 $10
34 of 35

PROPOSED 2017-2018

STANDBY CHARGE*

KRIEGER & STEWART

Engineering Consultants




TABLE 1

29

7

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF PROPOSED 2017-2018 STANDBY CHARGES*
81712017
PROPOSED 2017-2018
APN STANDBY CHARGE*
526-220-008 $10
526-220-007 $32
526-220-008 $30
526-220-009 $30
526-220-011 $45
526-220-012 $30
526-220-013 $30
526-220-014 $24
528-220-015 $68
526-220-018 $30
526-220-017 $10
526-220-018 $10
526-220-019 $10
526-220-020 $36
526-220-021 $10
526-220-022 $10
526-230-001 $10
526-230-002 $30
526-230-003 $43
526-230-004 $94
526-230-005 $30
526-230-007 $30
526-230-008 $30
526-230-009 $30
526-230-010 3289
526-230-011 $277
526-230-012 $277
526-230-013 $292
526-230-014 $293
526-230-015 $273
526-230-016 $286
528-020-004 $42
528-020-005 $676
§29-020-002 $1,484
529-020-006 $1,200
529-020-009 $127
529-020-010 $782
§29-020-011 $8,213
529-020-012 $587
529-020-013 $587
529-020-014 $587
529-020-015 $587
529-020-023 $514
529-020-024 $514
TOTAL $117,948
35 of 35

CWD_2017-2018 Draft Standby Charges {002).xlsx

e

KRIEGER & STEWART

Engineering Consultants




LONBS

S

32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100
Temecula, CA 92592

Tall frea: 800.876.7616 (F) 951,286.1897

nbsgov.com

January 18, 2017

. Calvin Louie
General Manager
Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street
Gabazon, CA 92230

Subject: Contract Amendment for Additional Water Rate and Fee Study Services
Dear Mr. Louie,

We appreciate the opportunity to provide Cabazon Wataer District ("Disttict”) with Water Rate Study
Services. This lstter agreement outlines the additional scope of work provided for this study based on our
discussions with you, and provides the budget and conlract necessary to approve these additional
consuiting services.

Once this amendmant is approved, we will add this service to our existing agreement with the District, Al
other provisions of the existing contract between the District and NBS remain in effect. We look forward to
continuing our professicnal relationship.

Please sign the two (2) copies of this Agresment. Upon signing, please return one copy to the undersigned
and keep one capy for your records. (Please maii to: NBS, 32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100, Temscula,
CA 92592, Altn: Amanda Mitchell).

Scope of Services

This section describes the additional ahalysis requested by the District.
TASK 1. UPDATE MISCELLANEOUS FEES

Task Objectives: Update the District's miscellaneous fee schedule and recommend any changes as
appropriate,

Task Deliverables: An evaluation of the miscellaneous fees the District charges its customers for services
and recommendations for implementation of alternative fees,

The miscellanecus fees included in this task are those shown in the District's three-page document titled
“FEES AND CHARGES, Propossd 2010-2011 Fiscal Year Budge!” which is attached for reference. To
evaluate these miscellaneous fees, the analyses are based on the general cost of service for these
programs, including:

¢ Actual labar costs (staff hours and [abor rates for inspections, preparation of reports, atc.)

s Adminisirative overhead costs {office staff, processing of applications, etc.)

«  Actual cost of equipment and related operating costs (vehicles, other equipment, mileage charges,

etc.)

helping communities fund tomorrow




Other factors nclude number of customers/accounts involved in each program and the levels of service
required for various types of customers. Together, these factors provide the cost-basis for developing
defensible fee structures, However, broader considerations are typically incorporated in determining these
fees, For example, most communities review what surrounding and/or similar communities charge for
similar services, with an overall principle that charges should be viewed as “reasonable” by the general
public and/for courts. We will provide a comparison of these fees for five nearby agencies as part of this
analysis,

TASK 2, CAPACITY FEE ANALYSIS

Task Objectives: Develop water capacity fees that appropriately recover the cost of infrastructure available
to serve new development, and are consistent with applicable legal requirements and industry standards’,

Task Deliverables: Water capacity fee schedule.

Overview of Capacity Fee Calculations — In their simplest form, capacily fees are the result of dividing
the cost (or value) of the system’s current capacity plus planned capital improvements hy the expected
number of new customers. The two most commaon approaches are often referred to as (1) a "buy-in”
approach, whereby new users pay for their fair share of existing system assets that were originally paid for
by current customers, and (2) an "Incremental” or “marginal’ approach that assumes capacity fees should
fully cover the costs of all new {or "incremental”) system facilities required to provide them sufficient capacity
in the system. Depending on the remaining system capacity, a combination of these two approaches is
often usad. NBS wilt develop an appropriate methodology that complies with industry standards, and will
appropriately refleci the cost of planned capital improvements and projected growth,

Develop Asset Values —~ The actual methodology of estimating the value of existing system assets (for
example, collection, pumping, and treatment) Is important to the outcome. For example, using current book
valugs typically underestimates the "true value” of facilities, while a replacement-cost-less depreciation
approach usually provides a better estimate of the trus value of assets. Wa will use the replacement-cost-
less depreciation approach to estimate the value of the District's assets and propose using the Handy-
Whitman Index of Public Utility Construction Costs, which Is a regionally specific index that tracks costs for
water utility construction. We believs this is the most accurate inflation index available to water utilities and
the District can use it going forward, so that capacity fees can keep pace with cost inflation.

Once the value of the existing and planned (that Is, Incremental or rmarginal) system assets are estimated,
these values are allocated to existing and new customers, NBS will assess the equity of how these vaiues
are allocated to existing and new customers, and then divide the amount allocated to new customers by
the system capacity, typically measured in equivalent dwelling units (EDU's) or equivalent meter unifs, This
calculation determines the maximum cost the District can charge per EDU for a new connection, from which
all other charges are related.

Calculate and Recommend New Capaclty Fees - The total costs allocated to growth (or value of the
system assats available to setve growth) are divided by the avallable capacity in EDU's, as datermined by
the system capacily available to serve growth.

MBS will consider two methods of estimating the capacity avaitable to future customers: (1) caloulate all
available remaining capacity, and {2) calculate expected humber of units that would be added to the system,
This second approach could be less than the available remaining capacity. For example, if there are 5,000
EDU's of rernaining capacity in the system, but realistic growth is only 3,000 EDU's, then the smaller number
wouid be used to calculate the capacity fee. Based an this analysis, NBS will review the new capacity fees
with Gity staff and recommend the alternative that best meets its needs.

1 Connection fees developed in this study will be consistent with AB 1800 requirements.

%) N BS Page 2




Fee Structure

In order to complete this scope of work, additional budgat will be required, The tasks cutfined in our original
proposal {dated October 5, 2016) will remain tnchanged. The table below summarizes the budget for this
additlonal scope of work,

1 Vo Dlstict it Rt Sty
yd Budget Amendment

Additional Services

Please note that our hourly rates have increased since our original agreement was approved, and the
budget above reflects these new rates. Any additional services needed heyond this amendment will be
billed at these new rates, whigh are shown below,

e - Hourly Rate.
Director {Clumpner) $245
Assodiagte Director {Boehler) $200
Ceonsultant (Henry} $160

Please do not hesitate to contact Kim Boebhler, our Project Manager, at either 851.233.7050 (cell),
B00,676.7518 (offica) or at kboehler@nbsgov.com if you have any questions or congerns about this
additional scops of work.

Best regards,

NB$S Government Finance Group, Cabazon Water District

DBA NBS

Michael Renther Name

Title Date Title Date

Page 3




Cabazon Water District

Schedule of Fees and Charges

Page 4




CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
Proposed 2010-2011 Fiscal Year Budget
FEES AND CHARGES

METERED ACCOUNT SET-UP FEE: Twenty Dollars ($20.00) for each meterad account,

METER ACCURACY TESTING FEE: The cost for customer requested Meter Accuracy Testing shall he sevenfy-five dollars
($75.00) for sach water meter twe-Inches (2) or smaller. Larger meters fested shalf be
cost plus fifteen percent (16%). All customers requesting testing will also be charged a
minimum one (1) hour labor charge of $65,00 and $26.00 shipping and handling chargs.
These charges will apply when the meter tested is within specifications,
If the meter does not meet cutrent specifications, there will be no charge for testing, fabor
or shipping and handllng,

. ; | '}ACKFLOW TESTING CHARGE: $60.,00 Administrative fee for fisld inspections and tracking the annual
o requlred testing of all backflow prevention devices,

- -Pursuant to Ordinance No. 23;-Arflele-9—

CABAZON WATER SYSTEM DAMAGE FEES AND OTHER MISCELLANEOUS FEES

The following fees are sufjact to be charged for damage done to the Distrlct's watsr distribution system due fo accllentsfactions of any
propetty owner or their representative during normal business hotirs 8:30AM to 4:30PM. This Includes damages {o maters, curb stops,
District facflites or equipment and any othsr emergency calls determined not fo ba the responsibliity of the Distrlet.

If the incident ocours during non-business hours or weekends and holldays, the minimum charge will be three (3) hours for both labor
and equipment. A $65,00 per Incldent, plus an hourly rate of $65,00 per man during non-business hoursfweek nights between 4:30PM
to 10:00PM and $130,00 per hours, pst man during the late week nightsiweekends/holidays, Late week nights 10:01PM to 8:30AM the
following day, Weekends and Holiday includes the entire 24 hours of that day.

Normal Business Hourg | After Normal Business Hours
Sepvlce Truck $65.00 per hour One {1) hour minimum Three (3} hours minlmum
Backhoe $95.00 pst hour One (1) hour minimum Three {3) hours minimum
Trash Purnmp $25.00 per hour One (1) hour minimum Thres {3} hours minimum

Speclal Equipment ~ Cost plus fifteen percent (15%); all hourly rales will be charged at its prescribed minimum as stipulated In this
section, and other applicable sections of the Budget, and within any other porion of the District's Ordinances.
Meters ramoved or replaced:
580 2" - $65.00 plus parts based on one (1) hour. Over ons {1) haur wilt be prorated.
Y Qver 2" and larger $80.00 plus T&M
I Pursuant to Ordinance No. 23, Arficle 9




PLAN CHECK, INSPECTIONS AND PROGESSING FEES

}”‘?r Multi-tonant, Houslng fracts, Commerclal, Industrial, Manufacturing faciiitles fanylhing other than a single famlly dwelling] the

aiffiation (administrative cost) of the Plan Check and Processing Fes shall be two-hundred twenty five dollars ($226.00) per project,
This fee covers only the adminisirative process of Initiating the process for the Daveloper's proposed project. A Fee Based Daposit of
five-thousand dollars (§5,000.00) for potable water and five-thousand dollars ($5,000.00) for wastewater will be collacted,

The Dsvelopar (Builder) will be required to adhere fo the standards and procedures as predetermined in the District's Water System
Requirements. A copy of the requiremants and Developers (Bullders) request for water service application if fifly dolfars ($50.00),
Pursuant fo Orginance No, 23, Article 9

DELINQUENT ACCOUNT SERVICE CHARGE;
Pursuant to Ordinance No. 23, Arlicle 10.1, dated August 27, 2004, accounts not pald on or before the date which they bacome
delinquent shall be subject to a one-time penally charge of 15% and a service charge of 1-1/2% per month on the unpaid balance.

RECONNECTION CHARGE: {For delinquent accounts that have heen dlsconnected)

$ 65,00 Service reactivated during normal business hours

$195.00  Service reactivated during non-business hoursiwesk nights helwaen 4:30PM to 10:00PM

$390.00  Setvice reactivated during late week nightsiweskends/holidays. Late week nights 10:01PM to 8:30AM the
following day, Weekends and Holiday includes the entire 24 hours of that day

DOOR HANGER FEE:  $10.00 for each Yellow Warning Notice delivered,

}"grsuant to Ordinance No, 23

PRIVATE FIRE 8ERVICE: The monthly cost for Private Fire Sstvice Is as follows:

4" (inch) $ 60.00
6" (Inch) $ 90.00
8" (Inch) $108,00

10" (inch) $420.00
12" (inch) $144.00

OTHER ITEMIZED CHARGES
CUSTOMER VALVE INSTALLATION FEE: $65.00 minimum charge per hour, plus matetlal,
Pursuant to Ordinance No, 20A-1990, Arllcle 4, Sactlon 4.5.1

WILL SERVICE LETTER CHARGE (Fire Flow);

$150.00
$ 30.00 Administrative fee for each additional Will Serve Letter/Fire Flow if parcels arg located on the same strest and within
the prescribad distance of the hydranis being tested.
$ 3500 Re-test fes; customer request.
| $ 65.00 Report of Slte/Parcel Inspection to determine axlsting or potential water servica




L

- |RETURNED CHECK CHARGE!

‘...‘1

w§0.00 charge for all returned checks to the District for non-sufficlent funds will be will be charged for each cheek and each cccaslon it
s returned, At the discreffon of the Customar Accounts Depariment (CAD), habitual NSF checks received from a customer may be
placed on & one {1) year probationary perlod of cashfcashlers check/money order only status or, by way of memorandum from the CAD
with the approval of the Adminisirative Assistant, a customer may be placed on petmanent cash/cashiers check/money order only
slatus,

FAX OR PHOTO COPRY CHARGES: $0.25 per sheet sent or recelved up to fen (10) sheets maximum.

CONSTRUCTION METER/HYDRANT METER CHARGE:

Refundable Deposit for hydrant meters $1,600,00
Monthly Service Charge $ 286.73
Acoount Set-Up Fee $ 6500
Water Quantitative Charge $  2.75 per 100 cubic fest*
Recalibration Fee $ 200.00

Note: one (1) cubic foot of waler Is equal fo 7.48 galions)

Puirstant to Ordinance No. 22

%AD COUNT CHARGE:
Refundable Deposit for hydrant meter $1,600.00
Monthly Setvice Charge $ 14835
Account Sel-Up Fee $ 65.00

The Load Count Charge may be avallable If construction meters are not avaliable or there Is a short tarm usage (3 days or less), Ofher
charges are as foliows: {Loads are not avaflable during non-business hours, weekends and holidays unless prior arrangements are
made with the General Manager. All non-business hours, weekend or holidays charges will apply in addltion fo the Load Gount Charge
schedule).

0,90 cents per galion, minimum 500 gallon charge on the first load

$65.00 per hour for District employee to monltor — minlmum of one (1) hour will be charge duting normal business hours, (Required).
$65.00 per hour for Dlstrlot employee to monitor — miniraum of three (3) haurs will be charge durlng non-business hours, weekends or
holidays. (Required).

Note: Load-count cards ate fo be fumned In o the District at the end of each day, The Distilct will determine the location of the
connecllon and will maintaln perlodic inspections of the operation. The water truck shall have proper back-flow devices of alr gap and
shall be Inspected by the District pifor to connection. The conlractor/customer shall provide information to the Distrct for formal
applleation prior to any constiuction water used,

"’!z;rsuant fo Ordinance No, 23, Article 9

o "?
!.







Main Office
32605 Temecula Pkwy,
Suite 100

Temecula, CA 92582
Phone: 800.676.7516
Fax: 951.296.1998

Regionai Office
870 Market St, Suite 1223
San Francisco, CA 94102
Phone: 800.434.8349
Fax: 415.391.8439

e e
L







TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 1. PURPOSE AND OVERVIEW OF THE STUDY ...ttt nmrnemse s st s 1
SECTION 2. CAPACITY FEE STUDY it nentam s s et sn s ks e s s s s 1
A, INTRODUCTION. .ccoomimirceisersrss i ims s as s ve s sms e ras e b ranisa s van s e e s n b e s am e s e e e e s g e 4 404000 1
B. EXISTING CONNECTIONS AND PROJECTED FUTURE GROWTH.......cccniivricnircn e 1
C. EXISTING AND PLANNED FUTURE ASSETS ...t senenes 3
D. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE COST BASIS ...t st sessase s 5
E. CALCULATED CAPACITY FEES. ... s sssssas s s sas s s s s ssan s 6
SECTION 3. CONSTRUCTION RATE ANALYSIS ... s s snsesesnaseens 7
A, ONE-TIME FEES ... conicssnnins et ss s e ne st s s e s e e e s e am e s s n e s 7
B. MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION WATER RATES ...ttt annns 8
SECTION 4. RECOMMENDATIONS AND NEXT STEPS ...cicioviis s s sannne s i1
A. CONSULTANT RECOMMNMENDATIONS........cociiiinimmininiinisnis st nss e s snnas 11
B. PRINCIPAL ASSUMPTIONS AND CONSIDERATIONS ... viivieminninnr s snme e 11

APPENDIX A: TABLES FROM THE CAPACITY FEE ANALYSIS
APPENDIX B: TABLES FROM THE CONSTRUCTION RATE ANALYSIS

N BS Capacity Fee Study & Construction Rate Analysis Report TOC
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District - April 2017




TABLE OF FIGURES

Figure 1. Meter EQUIVAIBNCE ... e 2
Figure 2. Projected Customer GrOWER ..o e et 3
Figure 3. Summary of Existing Asset Values ... e 3
Figure 4. Existing Asset Values Allocated to New Customers.................i i, 4
Figure 5. Planned Asset Values Allocated to New CUSIOMErs ... e 4
Figure 6. Cash Reserves Allocated to New CUSIOMErs................oiii e 5
Figure 7. Outstanding Debt Allocated to New Customers ... 5
Figure 8. Summary of Cost Basis for New CUSIOMErs ..........cccoovviviiciiiici e 6
Figure 9. Summary of Costs Allocated to New Customers and New Capacity Fees ... 6
Figure 10. Updated Potable Water Capacity FEES ... e s 7
Figure 11. One-Time Fees for Construction Meters ... 8
Figure 12. Development of the Monthly Meter Fee ... 8
Figure 13. Average Cost of Potable Walker ... s 9
Figure 14. Zonal SUICHAMGES . .ooi it et e e s s St 9
Figure 15. Average Cost of Recyclad Water............ooi e 9
Figure 168. Canstruction Meter Changes.. ... 10

N Bs Capacity Fee Study & Construction Rate Analysis Report TOF
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District — April 2017




SECTION 1. PURPOSE AND OVERVIEW OF THE STUDY

Rowland Water District retained NBS to conduct a capacity fee study for two primary reasons: updating
the District’s capacity fees to comply with industry standards, and ensuring these fees reflect the cost of
capital infrastructure needed to serve any person requesting a new, additional, or larger connection to the
District's potable water system (referred to throughout as “new customers” or "new connections”).

The purpose of this report is to summarize the results of our analysis, and presents the updated capacity
feest that may be imposed on new connections. Capacity fees are one-time fees intended to reflect the
cost of existing infrastructure and planned improvements available to new services. Capacity fees are
subject to Government Code 66013, which prescribes the means by which public agencies may impose
water capacity fees.

This report also summarizes how the rates and fees for construction customers were developed. Some of
the data used to prepare the 2016 Water Rate Study Reportz was used in this analysis and report.

SECTION 2. CAPACITY FEE STUDY

A. INTRODUCTION

Various methodologies have been and are currently used to calculate water capacity fees. The most
common include establishing the capacity fees based on:

° The value of existing (historical) system assets, often called a "buy-in" methodology;

e The value of planned future improvements, also called the “incremental” or “system
development” methodology;

® A combination of these two approaches.

This analysis uses the combination approach, which requires new customers to pay both their fair share
of existing system assets as well as their share of the planned future capital improvements needed to
provide them with capacity in the District's water system. As a result, new customers connecting to the
District's water system would enter as equal participants with regard to their financial commitment and
obligations to the utility.

In calculating the water capacity fees, the replacement-cost-new-less-depreciation (RCNLD} value of
existing system assets was used to calculate the buy-in companent of the capagcity fee. The Handy
Whitman Index of Public Utility Construction Costss, which is a regionally specific construction index that
tracks water utility construction costs, was used to estimate the replacement value of the existing system
assets. The District can use this or the Engineering News Record Construction Cost Index going forward
to adjust capacity fees in future years to offset the impacts of inflation.

B. EXISTING CONNECTIONS AND PROJECTED FUTURE GROWTH

Larger meters have the potential to use more of the system’s capacity, compared to smaller meters. The
potential capacity demanded is proportional to the maximum hydraulic flow through each meter size as
established by the AWWA hydraulic capacity ratios. The AWWA hydraulic capacity ratios (also known as
flow factors, or meter equivalencies) used in this study are shown in the fourth column of Figure 1.

As an example, a 2-inch meter has a greater capacity, or potential peak demand than a 5/8-inch meter.
The “equivalency to a 5/8-inch meter” is calculated by dividing the maximum capacity or flow of larger

1 Otherwise known as system development charges or as connection fees.

2 Rowland Water District Water Rate Study Final Report provided by NBS in December 2016

3 The Handy-Whitman Index of Public Utility Construction Costs, Whitman, Requardt & Assoc., LLP, Bulletin No. 184.
4 "AWWA” is the American Water Works Association,

N BS Capacity Fee Study & Construction Rate Analysis Report 1
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District — April 2017




meters by the capacity of the base (5/8-inch) meter size, which is typically the most common residential
meter size.

The meter capacity factors shown in Figure 1 are the ratio of potential flow through each meter size
compared to the flow through a 5/8-inch meter. The 5/8-inch meter is the most common meter size for the
utility and is used to compare the capacities of the larger meters, For example, column 4 in Figure 1
shows that a two-inch meter is equivalerd to 8 5/8-inch meters.

The actual number of meters by size is multiplied by the corresponding meter equivalency to calculate the
total number of equivalent meters. The number of equivalent meters is used as a proxy for the potential
demand that each customer can place on the water system. A significant portion of a water system's peak
capacity, and in turn the utility's fixed capital costs, are related to meeting system capacity requirements.
Therefore, the capacity fee for a new connection will be proportional to the service's metear equivalence.

The equivalent meter calculation is summarized for standard use meters in Figure 1. Given that the state
now requires fire suppression systems in all new single-family home construction, the minimum meter
size going forward is a t-inch meter. This difference has not changed the expected use within the home.
Consequently, the District has chosen fo treat 3/4- and 1-inch meters as equivalent to 5/8-inch meters for
the following reasons:

« The desire for a single, fixed meter charge across all customer classes.

« The overwhelming number of meters between 5/8-inch and 1 inch are for single family residential
properties.

« The similar consumption pattemn for single-family residential customers with meter sizes 5/8 to 1
inch.

The result of this analysis, summarized in Figure 1, is that while there are currently 13,136 connections to
the potable water system, there are 21,467 potable water equivalent (i.e., 5/8-inch) meter units.

Figure 1. Meter Equivalence

Equivalency to
5/8 inch meter

- Meter Size.

e . 3 _
5/8 Inch 10,926 20 1.00 10,028
3/4 Inch 98 30 1.00 98
1 Inch 929 50 1.00 929
1 1/2 inch 535 100 5.00 2,675
2 Inch 599 160 8.00 4,792
3 Inch 17 320 18.00 272
4 Inch 13 500 25.00 325
6 Inch 1 1,000 50.00 550
8 Inch 6 1,600 80.00 480
10 Inch 2 4,200 210.00 420
12 Inch . 5,300 265.00 .
o Total 13,136 w

1. Per District utility biling data, as of the July-August 2016 billing period.
Excludes Fire, Recycled and Construction meters.

2. Source: AWWA M1, Table B-1. Assumes displacement meters for 5/8” through 27,
Campound Class 1for 3" through 8" and Turbine Class il for 10" through 12" meters.

3. Due to building code requirements, 1-inch meters will be the minimum size going farw ard,
therefore existing 3/4 and 1-inch maters are considered equivalsnt to a 5/8-inch mater.

The District's capital improvement plan, which is the basis for defining the costs of planned future capital
assets, only extends through Fiscal Year 2020/21. This limits the calculation of new capacity fees to a 5-
year period. Based on the District's customer growth projections, there will be approximately 0.5 percent

Capacity Fee Study & Construction Rate Analysis Report 2
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District— April 2017

“ONBS




annual growth in the potable water system. The result, as shown in Figure 2, are the expected 433 new
5/8-inch equivalent meters over the next five years.

Figure 2. Projected Customer Growth

< Existing

DemographlcStattstlcs._ 1 '_:Tot_a|_:'_'

Equivalent 5/8-inch meters 21,467 21,800 98.0% 2.0% 433 2.0%
1. Custorrer growth is estimated at 0.5% per year.

C. EXISTING AND PLANNED FUTURE ASSETS

The capital assets addressed in this Capacity Fee Study include existing assets and planned capital
improvements (i.e., the buy-in and incremental assets). Existing assets are often valued using *book
value® (i.e., original cost less depreciation). However, replacement costs provide a more accurate
estimate of these asset values. ldeally, replacement values would reflect the actual field condition of the
assets (i.e., whether they are behind or ahead of the depreciation curve based on actual condition rather
than just the remaining years of expected life). Unfortunately, this information was not available for this
study, and the estimated RCNLD value was developed as the cost basis for the new capacity fees.

For the purpose of this analysis, assets that have exceeded their useful life (as defined in the District’s
asset records) were considered to have no remaining value. The resuiting RCNLD value of existing

assets are summarized in Figure 3 as the System Buy-In Cost Basis.
Figure 3. Summary of Existing Asset Values

riginai Vaties (1}

e nt Values (2)
| Asset Cost. P

Asset Cost. _Less

: Bepreciation
COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT $ 146,202 | § 146,202 | $ -1% -18 -1% -
DIST. RESERVOIRS & STANDPIPES $ 17627400 | 6 59656162 | § 11661247 1% 29348275 | § 10,289,171 1 % 19,059,104
GENERAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT 3 377326 | $ 339622 | § 37,704 | $ 355553 1 % 286,264 1 ¢ 69,299
LAND $ 261,340 | § -t % 261,340 | % 2613401 $ -1% 261,340
METERS $ 2901848 | § 197655319 425295 8 371747151 $ 1603542 | § 1571174
OFFICE BUILDING $ 4805688 |3 1,031035[% 3775854 |3 74202893 % 1849812 % 5476677
OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT $ 2295641 | % 1,227495) % 1,060147 [§ 1695477 (8% 584,306 | $ 1441171
PUMPING PLANT $ 10037819 | § 3,240,455} $ 5,827,664 [ $ 16,844,089 |1 $ 5800934 | $ 11,043,155
SERVICES $ 8357523 | % 5079922 |% 3317801 | % 82267991 % 36792399 | % 4,5474M
SOURCE OF SUPPLY $ 5682137 |$ 940586 |4 4,702,551 |§ 596616215 976,313 | § 4,988,850
STORES & SHCOP BUILDING $ 200538 | % 163665 % 15,872 | § 98,664 | $ 76,4862 | $ 22,202
TELEMETRY SYSTEM $ 1489867213 941,343 | § 548,320 [ $ 2,276,003 | $ 1,507,036 |% 768,967
TRANSMISSION MAINS & ACCESS % 10037408 | % 7.060519] % 11,976,889 | $ 40,739,459 | $ 16,542,798 | § 24,196,361
TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT $ G47TATS 1 B 512,046 1 % 434529 1% 651,468 | $ 179,492 | & 471,976
Total Capltakacilitias & Equipmant - = o[ § 74/188,027:] 5 20,635,206 % 48,583,821:] $117,057,994 |- 43,475,318 1§ 73,662675.

1. The saurce of the original asset cosl and depreciation lo date is the District's fixed asset list {depreclation Is as of June 30, 2016),
Fixed assel data was provided in the following source files: fixedassels0B.30.16.csv and Assel Schedula.pdf.

2. Replacement values are calculated by escalating the orlginal values (from District's fixed asset report) from service dals to 2016 values using historical cost inflation
factors fromthe Handy-Whitmen Index of Public Uity Canstruction Costs, for Water Utility Censtructian in the Pacific Region.

3. Cost basis for consideration is calculated as replication value less accumulated depreciation.

Most of the RCNLD costs were allocated to existing customers hased on the 98-percent allocation factor
shown in Figure 2 (and 2-percent allocation factor for new customers). However, two asset categories -
Meters and Services, were excluded from the analysis. Assets categorized as Meters or Services connect
each existing customer to the system on a “one for ane” basis. Therefore, these assets have no additional

ﬂ N BS Capacity Fee Study & Construction Rate Analysis Report 3
. Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District — April 2017




capacity available for new customers and thus have been fully allocated to existing customers. The
resulting allocation of exiting system assets to existing and new customers is shown in Figure 4.

Flgure 4, Exustmg Asset Values Allocated to New Customers

Allocation Baais’ (%} R TR B lrlb fon ofCosf. Basis (§)
: Syste_m Buy-ln e : e :
““Cost Basis .| Exclude from | - n ] Bl ? o
-{2) Analysis ] : ly 1 _ Customers
COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT (3} $ - 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% E -18 -1 8 B
DIST. RESERVOIRS & STANDPIPES (4) § 190568104 0.0% 98.0% 2.0% $ -1 % 18682639 % 376,465
GENERAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT {4) $ 69,209 0.0% 9B.0% 2.0% 3 1% 67930 | $ 1,369
LAND {4} § 261,340 0.0% 98.0% 2.0% $ -1 % 256178 | % 5,162
METERS (5) § 1571174 0.06% 100.0% 0.0% 3 -1 % 15711741 8 -
QOFFICE BUILDING (4) $ 5470677 0.0% 98.0% 2.0% 3 -1 % 5362618 |% 108,056
OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT (4) $ 1,111,171 0.0% 9B.0% 20% $ -{$ 10892221 % 21,948
PUMPING PLANT (4) $ 11,043,155 G.0% 98.0% 20% $ -1% 10,825,026 | § 218,130
SERVICES (5) $ 4547401 0% 100.0% 0.0% 3 -1 % 45474011 8 -
SQURCE OF SUPPLY (4) $ 4988850 G.0% 98.0% 20% $ -1$ 48912881 % 98,562
STORES & SHOP BUILDING (4} $ 22,202 4.0% 98.0% 2.0% $ -1 % 21,763 1 § 438
TELEMETRY SYSTEM (4) 3 768,987 G.0% 98.0% 2.0% $ -1 % 753,778 1 $ 15,189
TRANSMISSION MAINS & ACCESS (4) $ 24,198,361 ¢0% 98.0% 2,0% $ -{% 23718423 | % 477,938
TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT (8) 3 471,976 0% 98.0% 2.0% § $ 4626531 $ 9,323
Taotal CapilaFacilities & Equipment gasezaTs | % i e ] o En s § 722500925 1332583

1. The saurce of tha original asset cost and depresiation to dale is the District's fixed asset lisl (depreciation is as of June 30, 20186),
Fixed asset dala was provided in the follow ing source files: Tixadassets06,30, 6.csv, Asset Schedule.pdf and sialf emall Fety 23, 2017.

2. Cost basis for considaralion is calculated as replication value less accunuiated depreciation.

3. Assels have no remaining value, therefore gllocation is 0% to axisiing and future users.

4. Refer 1o Exhibit 17 propertionate allecation betw een exisling and future users.

5. As melers and services distributed on a per account basis as new customers connecl, there exists no additianal capacity w hich they provide for new customers.
Thus, asset valuas associated with melers and senvices are fully allocated lo exisling customers.

4. Vehicles are exciuded from the capacily charge calculation hecause they are not capacity related assats.

As noted earlier, the District's capital improvement plans only extend through 2021. The estimated cost of
planned future improvements (in 2016 dollars) used to calculate the system development component of
the capacity fee are summarized in Figure 2; based on the 2-percent allocation factor from Figure 2, new
customers were allocated $205,821 of these future capital project costs, as shown in Figure 8.

Flgure 5. Planned Asset Values Allocated to New Customers

'_ Distribultonofc:ostBasm )i :

Iity'i_Equihment [y i ro i R Exclude from
i ! ] Analysis

Office Equipment (2} $ 1,510,000 0% 98% $ -{% 148017413 29,826
Facilities (2) $ 1,720,000 0% 98% $ -{% 16860265 33,974
Reservoir Rehabs (2) $ 3,170,000 0% 98% 3 -1% 3,107385]% 62,615
Distribulion System (2, 3, 4) $ 4,080,000 21% 78% 3 850,000 | $ 3476002 |35 63,988
Vehicles (8} b 740,00G 100% 0% 3 740,000 (3 -3 B
Tools and Eqmpmenl(2) 3 780,000 0% 98% $ -1$ 764,593 | § 15,407
G ELEETE 8 D 00,000; 432% 0 S es0% SIS E80,000015840,214,479]:8 7055 205,824
1. FY 2015.'16 FY 2020121 Csp\tal projects are per sowce fnla Flve Year Capiial Improvement Fian. xlsx
The follow ing years are an average of those five years CIP lotals.
2. Project costs are allecated to existing and future sarvices based on projecied grow th in the system See Demographics lab for delail
3. Meter replacement projects are exciuded because thay are for exisling users.
4. All racycled w aler system projects are excluded as it is a separale system
8. Vahicles ara excluded from the cost basls for capacity Tees since they ara not capacily related assels.
N BS Capacity Fee Study & Construction Rate Analysis Report 4
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District— April 2017




D. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE COST BASIS

Before the capacity fees are developed, two adjustments were applied to the cost basis to account for
existing cash reserves and outstanding debt. Existing cash reserves are treated as an asset, since they
were contributed by existing customers and are available to pay for capital and/or operating costs of the
water utility. The cash reserves are, in a sense, no different than any other system asset. The existing
cash reserves allocated to new customers are summarized in Figure 8. This calculation also uses the
same 2-percent allocation factor from Figure 2, The allocation of cash reserves to new customers is

$424,382.

Figure 6. Cash Reserves Allocated to New Customers

“$Alocation.
C_ésh Réserves
Customers |
Cash in Existing Resenves (2) $ 13,193,201 98.0% 2.0% $ 12932603 [$ 260,598
Cash with Fiscat Agent . .
(Restricted Bond Funds)(a) $ 8291813 98.0% 2.0% $ 8128029 % 163,784
TotalBeginningCash | ¢21485014] 980% . | |8 210608328 424382

1. Beginning cash balances for Fiscal Year 2018/17 are per staff email February 23, 2017.
2. Existing District reserve funds are for: Operating, Rate Stabilization and Capital Improvements.
3. Cash held from 2012 Water Revenue Bonds to be used in Puente Basin Water Agency Capital Projects.

There was also a credit to the cost basis related to outstanding bonds. This credit was included because
some existing assets were at least partially funded with revenue bonds that will be paid in future years by
the "existing customers” at that time. Since new connections pay their share of existing asset values,
including the remaining outstanding debt on those same assets would be double-counting the asset
values in the capacity fees. Therefore, a credit is given in the capacity fee calculation for the value of
future principal, to avoid double-charging new customers for bond-funded assets. Figure 7 shows that the

credit provided to new customers in the capacity fee development is $368,878.

Flgure 7. Outstandmg Debt Allocated to New Customers

: o, Allocation ' . $-Allocation
Bond Issue Exi \
2012 Waler Revenue Bonds (1) $ 18,675,000 98.0% 2.0% $ 18,306,122 | § 368,878
- Grand Total : Cohole dsers000f o 880% | 20% | $18306122|% 368,878

1 QOutstanding bond principal is aliccated to exlsung and future services based on prOJected growth in the system.

See page 2 of the appendix for detail.

N BS Capacity Fee Study & Construction Rate Analysis Report 5
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District — April 2017




E. CALCULATED CAPACITY FEES

The sum of the existing and planned asset values (that is, the system buy-in and system development
costs), along with the adjustments for existing cash reserves and outstanding principal payments, defines
the total cost basis allocated to new customers. Figure 8 summarizes how this cost basis is developed.

Figure 8. Summary of Cost Basis for New Customerss

Sytem Asset Values Allocated to New Cuslomers
Existing System Buy-In {1) $ 1,332,583
Future System Expansion (2} 205,821
Total: Existing & Future System Costs $ 1,538,404
Adjustments to Cost Basis Allocaled fo New Customers:
Cash Reserves $ 424,382
Quistanding Long-Term Debt (Principal) (368,878)
Total; Adjustments to Cost Basis $ 55,505
al Adjusted Cost Basis for New Cust 593,009

The total adjusted cost basis is then divided by the number of new customers, measured in 5/8-inch
meter equivalents, expected to connect to the system (that is, the 433 meter equivalents shown in Figure
2). This calculation is shown in Figure 9.

Figure 9. Summary of Costs Allocated to New Customers and New Capacity Fees

‘Maximum
. Base
Capacity Fe

 Adjusted | oo
speeem | New
GostBasis | M= ()

$ 1,593,809

Maximum Potakle Water Capacity Per 5/8-inch meter

1. In 5/8-inch meter equivalenis, through 2021,

Based on the combined system buy-in and incremental capacity fee methodology, and the assumptions
used in this analysis, NBS has calculated the new capacity fees for each meter size, as shown in Figure
10. These fees represent a change from the District's current capacity fee structure, which is based on a
per-acre fee. The updated capacity fees represent the maximurn fee that the District could charge for new
connections.

s Details on Fulure System Expansion allocated to new customers can be found in Exhibit 5 of Appendix A.

NBS Capacity Fee Study & Construction Rate Analysis Report 6
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District- April 2017




Figure 10. Updated Potable Water Capacity Fees

_Equivalency Factor.

Metér Sizé :

1 Inch

11/2 Inch 100 5.00 $3,685
2Inch 160 8.00 $3,685
3 Inch 320 16.00 $3,685
4 Inch 500 25.00 $3.685
6 Inch 1,000 50.00 $3.685
8 Inch 1,600 80.00 $3.685
10 Inch 4,200 210.00 $3.685
12 Inch 5,300 265.00 $3,685

1. Source: AWWA M1, Table B-1. Assumes displacement meters for 1" through 27,
Coumpound Class { for 3" through 8" and Turbine Class li for 10" through 12" meters.

SECTION 3. CONSTRUCTION RATE ANALYSIS

As part of this study, NBS also evaluated the Disfrict's construction water rates and fees. Construction
customers are different from other customers in the District's service area because they are not
permanent connections to the water system; they are temporary customers of the water system, and their
consumption patterns vary from year to year, Therefore, rates and fees developed for these customers
account for these circumstances. This section of the Study describes the methodology used to develop
the construction rates and fees.

A. ONE-TIME FEES

New construction customers are subject to two one time fees - a meter deposit and an administrative fee,
upon the time of connection, If the customer chooses to move the meter to ancther location, the customer
will be subject to a meter move fee. This section of the report describes how these fees were developed,

s Meter Deposit — this is a deposit that is paid to the District for the meter, at the time water service
begins. The deposit amount is calculated as the replacement cost of a temporary 3-inchs meter
should the meter not be returned to the District. The current cost of a temporary 3-inch meter is
$2,485. The deposit is returned to the customer when the meter is returned.

e Administrative Fee — the administrative fee covers the cost of District staff time involved with
processing the application for water service, opening the account and installing the water meter.
The fee assumes 2.5 hours of staff time are required (for application processing, opening the
account and installing the meter) at an hourly rate of $56.40. An additional 1.5 hours for use of a
service truck {$20 hourly cost} are also included.

« Meter Move Fee: this is a fee for moving the meter (if requested by the customer). The fee is
based on District staff time and equipment fees for moving the meter from one location to the
other. This hourly fee will vary based on the number of hours required to move the meter. Each
hour of use includes the $56.40 hourly staff rate and $20 hourly service truck cost.

Figure 11 shows these fees for the five-year period (fees for years beyond FY 2016/17 assume an
annual inflation factor of 3 percent):

¢ All construction meters are 3-inch melers.

N BS Capacity Fee Study & Construction Rate Analysis Report 7
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District — April 2017




6/1/2017 | anzo21

“Meter Deposit $2,485.00 | $2,559.55 | $2,63634 | $2,715.43 | $2,796.89
Administrative Fee $171.00 $176.13 $181.41 $186.86 $192.46
Meter Move Fee (cost per hour) $76.40 $78.69 $81.05 $83.48 $85.99

B. MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION WATER RATES

Monthly construction water rates recover the cost of renting the meter, cost of water, and customer
related costs such as meter reading, billing and customer service. As with all other customers in the
District, these costs are recoverad through a fixed monthly meter charge and a volumetric charge based
on the amount of water consumed. This section describes how these rates were developed.

Monthly Meter Fee - This is a fixed monthly fee that consists of two compaonents — a mefer rental
component that is based on the cost of the construction meter, and assumes a useful life of five yearsa.
There is also a customer component that is based on the District's costs of reading meters, billing
customers and customer service costs, as shown in Figure 12, The customer component is the same
charge that all other customers pay on a monthly basis, as developed in the 2016 Water Rate Studys. The
“Monthly Meter Rental Fee Component” is calculated by taking the Cost of a Construction Meter (52,485
in FY 2016/17) and dividing by the useful life {in months, in this case & years * 12 months per year = 60).

Figure 12, Development of the Monthiy Meter Fee

L 8MR2017 | AN

Meter Rental Fee Component
Cost of Construction Meter' $2,485.00 $2,559.55 $2,636.34 $2.715.43 $2,796.89
Useful life (years) 5 5 5 5 5
Assumed Annual Cosiinflation 3% 3% 3% 3% 3%
Estimated Replacament Cost {in 5 years? $2.880.80 $2.967.22 $3.056.24 $3,147.92 $3.242.36
Manthly Meter Rental Fee Component $48.01 $49.45 $50.94 $52.47 $54.04
Customer Component
Standard Meter Customer Costs® $2.3t $2.49 $2.67 %281 $2.95
Total Monthly Meter Fee .= ~| - gs0.32| - $51.94 $53.61|  $55.28] - - '$56.99

1. Per District's source file: Backfliow & Recycled Water Fees.xisx.
2. Byear useful life of construction melers provided by District staff.
3. Per December 2016 Water Rats Sludy.

Potable Water Rate: If the customer uses potable water, construction water customers will pay the
potable volumetric rate for construction customers, which is based on the average cost of potable water
(per unit of water consumed), plus the zonal surcharge if the customer is located in one of the District's
higher elevation zones. The average cost of water considers all of the District’s costs related to the
potable water system, both fixed and variable (total Revenue Requirement, Zonal Costs and Estimated
Consumption from the earlier Water Rate Study)1o. The Zonal Surcharges recover the cost of pumping

7 For FY 2016/17, the updated fee is scheduled for June 1, 2017. The following updafe is scheduled for January 1,
2018 and each January thereafter through January 1, 2021.

& Construction meler useful life provided by staff.

o See Figure 17 on page 18 Water Rate Study prepared by NBS December 2016 for defails on how the cuslormer
component was calculated.

16 For Total Revenue Requirement see Figure 12 on page 15, for Estimated Consumplion see Figure & on page 11,
of the Water Rate Study prepared by NBS December 2016.

N BS Capacity Fee Study & Construction Rate Analysis Report 8
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District— April 2017




water to the higher elevation zones. Figure 13 shows how the average cost of potable water is
developed, where the total Revenue Requirement from the 2016 Water Rate Study is reduced by the
zonal costs (because they are recovered in the surcharge), and the Net Revenue Requirement is then
divided by estimated water consumption, to get the average cost of water, per hcf. Figure 14 shows the
Zonal Surcharge that applies to those customers in higher elevation zones11.

Figure 13. Average Cost of Potable Water

612017, | - 1nizot8. | tnmo2r

Total Revenue Requirement $ 20,444,439 | $§ 22,087,660 | $ 23,862,956 | § 25,181,385 | § 26,572,656
Less: Zonal Cosls $  (285144) § (277829)| 8 (291,420 $ (3050754 3 (319,687)
Net Revenue Requirement from Potable Rates | $ 20,179,295 | § 21,808,831 | $ 23,571,827 | § 24,876,310 | $ 26,252,959
Estimated Cansumption 4,040,437 4,060,638 4.080,942 4,101,347 4,121,854
Average Cost of Potable Water {$/hef) = 2000 I 649G $5.37} 0TI U888 8807 86,37

Figure 14. Zonal Surcharges

Zone 4 $0.78 $0.7¢ $0.83 $0.86
Zone 5 $1.08 $1.10 $1.15 $1.20 $1.25
Zone 8 $1.51 $1.57 $1.64 $1.71 $1.78

Recycled Water Rate: If a construction customer uses recycled water, the customer will pay the recycled
water volumetric rate for construction customers, which is based on the average cost of recycled water
(per unit of water consumed). The average cost of water considers all of the District's costs related to the
recycled water system, both fixed and variable. Figure 15 shows the average cost of recycled water
which is developed by dividing the total revenue requirement by the total expected recycled water
consumption.1z

Figure 15. Average Cost of Recycled Water

Total Revenue Requirement 880,174 18 1,017490| % 11627 $ 1318252 | § 1,432,392
Estimated Consumption {(hef) 319,280 329,556 340,152 351,088 351,088
- Average Cost of Recycled Water ($thef) * "~ $2.76] $3.09] - $3.42 1178375 54,08
1. Per December 2016 Waler Rate Study.
2. Cost of recycled walter assumes consumption is alf in Zone 1.

11 See Figures 33 & 34 on page 28 of the Water Rate Study prepared by NBS December 2016 for details on how
these charges were caloulated.

12 For Recycled Water Total Revenus Requirement see Figure 4 on page 10, for Estimated Consumption see Figure
25 on page 22, of the Water Rate Study prepared by NBS December 2016,

NBS

Capacity Fee Study & Construction Rate Analysis Report 9
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District — April 2017




Figure 16 shows the complete list of charges that apply to construction customers:

Figure 16. Construction Meter Charges
& ;¥ Effective Date

.U'pda_téd ths_trl_.l'ctio_r_'l_ :Cusid}ner '

1/112019
Meter Deposit , $2,560 $2,636 $2,715 $2,797
Administrative Fee $171.00 $176.13 $181.41 $186.86 $192.46
Meter Move Fee {cost per hour) $76.40 $78.69 $81.05 $83.48 $85.99
J Fixed Charges ($/meter) - : : SR 5 : i
Monthly Meter Fee I $50.32] $51.94] $53.61] $55.28] $56.99
“Volumetric Chafg'es'-($/h'cﬂ T R T D e
Potable Water - Zone 1 $4.99 $5.37 $5.78 $6.07 $6.37
Potahle Water - Zone 2 $5.15 $5.53 $5.94 $6.24 $6.55
Potable Water - Zone 3 $5.31 $5.70 $6.12 $6.42 $6.74
Potable Water - Zone 4 $5.75 $6.16 $6.60 $6.93 $7.27
Potable Water - Zone 5 $6.05 $6.48 $6.93 $7.27 $7.62
Potable Water - Zone 6 $6.50 $6.94 $7.42 $7.77 $8.156
Recycled Water $2.76 $3.09 $3.42 $3.75 $4.08
N BS Capacity Fee Study & Construction Rate Analysis Report 10
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District— April 2017




SECTION 4. RECOMMENDATIONS AND NEXT STEPS

A. CONSULTANT RECOMMENDATIONS

NBS recommends the District take the following actions:

L]

Approve and Accept this Study: NBS recommends the District Board of Directors formally
approve and adopt this Study and its recommendations, and proceed with the steps outlined
below to implement the new capacity fees and construction rates. This will provide
documentation of the study and the basis for adopting the new capacity fees and construction
rates.

Implement New Capacity Fees: Based on the analysis presented in this report, the District
Board of Directors should implement the new capacity fee of $3,685 per 5/8-inch meter
equivalent recommended in this report.

Implement New Construction Rates: Based on the analysis presented in this report, the
District Board of Directors should implement the new construction rates, as shown in Figure
16.

Annually Review Rates, Fees and Revenue: Any time an Agency adopts new rates and
fees, they should be periodically reviewed — even more so when new capital facilities are
planned and/or significant repair and replacements projects are undertaken. This will help
ensure the revenue generated is sufficient to meet the costs of capital projects, the fiscal
health of the District is maintained, and future customers bear their fair share of costs of the
District’s water system.

B. PRINCIPAL ASSUMPTIONS AND CONSIDERATIONS

In preparing this report and the recommendations included herein, NBS has relied on a number of
principal assumptions and considerations with regard to financial matters, number of customer accounts,
conditions and events that may occur in the future. This information and assumptions, including the
District's asset records, financial information and customer hilling data (provided by District staff), were
provided by sources we believe to be reliable, although NBS has not independently verified this data.

While we believe NBS' use of such information and assumptions is reasonable for the purpose of this
report and its recommendations, some assumptions will invariably not materialize as stated herein or may
vary significantly due to unanticipated events and circumstances. Therefore, the actual results can be
expected to vary from those projected to the extent that actual future conditions differ from those
assumed by us or provided to us by others.

N BS Capacity Fee Study & Construction Rate Analysis Report 1

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District — Aprit 2017




APPENDIX A: TABLES FROM THE CAPACITY FEE STUDY




01 10 | sbey

918479297008 | WoaArofsqummm
ggn Ag pasedaiy

SAN[EA 19SSy WoISAT BuRSIXT 1O UOREBWIST I0) PRs X9PU| UBLHYAM-APURH WOk SI010B Uojepy]
sas4 Alioede) JalEAA PRlERdN)
uoReINved 1500 BUN pPelepdn

{Juswido@aag WeSAS) LORBISPISUOS 10} Juswdinby pue sailjive] euded pauueld
UCIIEDO|Y 82I1A25 105(] pUB SSAISSY USED

{u-Ang Wa1sAg) UollelapISU0D Jo) Juswdinbg pue saloe [eudes Bunsixg 1o j1818q
(u-Ang wssAg) uopelapisucy Jo) uswdinbg pue sailIoed eUde) Bulsixg Jo ABwwng
suoljasfold pue eleq oiydeiBowag

uonaund

peund Jou g
oL L

6 g

8-9 g

S 14

pajud jou e
r-€ Z

Z 3

SJUSIUOY JO JqE]L

SJUSIUO] JO Iqe}
sisAjeuy 394 Aj1oeded Ja1epn
1JHISIT ¥ LVA ONYTIAMOY



0l 0 2 abey

9154°829°008 | Wod AoBsaummm
SgN Aq paiedaid

Jesh sad 9,5°0 18 pairwESS I Umoll Jswoisng ||

%0C £ey %0°¢ %086 006°LZ 19912 SI18]8W YIU-g/G Jus[eanbl

s13Wojsng -

9seaiou| % Bupsixg

sonsners awdesBowsaq
*.aBueys aapenINy

'SHIGIMINN IDIAYIS A3 LI03r0dd ANV ONILSIXZ

1239 YoU|-G/S B 03 MIS[EAINDS RRISRISUOD AUB SISISW YoU-L pue /¢ Bunsixs aiojai1ay)
‘piemioy BUIoB 9215 WNWIUIW SU3 94 (1M SI219W Youl-| ‘siuawainbal apos Buiping o3 8ng g
‘siglsW 71 UBnody) gL Jof || sse auiqung pue g ybnoiyy g 194 | ssep) punodwon

‘e ybnosul .g/G 10y SISjeW JuBUIRDe|dsIp SBUNSSY TL-g SIQRL 'L YAMAAY 199In0S 7
"SI9jaLL UOHOMISUCD pUE pajehosy ‘auid $3pn|axy
"pouad Buig 910z 1snfinv-Aing sy} 1o se ‘elep Bugng AUNN 1PLIsId Jad L

vz SRR : . T ) ] CpeyoL
- 0059z 00€°s - youy g1
0Ty 00CLT 00Z‘% z 4youl 04
08t 00°08 009°} 9 you| g
0SS 0005 000°L Ll you g
gz 0062 00s ¢l youj
(X4 0091 0ze Ly youl ¢
Z8L'y 008 09t 665 yau[ g
59'T 00°g 001 ges you| Z/L L
626 004 0 626 youf L
86 00} o 86 YUl prg
926'0L 001 0T 92601 yout 8/5

ong PN

SSLING LINFTVYAINDF ¥3d L3N
suapaafold pue ejeg siydeiBoulag
sishjeuy aa4 Audeden Jarepp

L 1IgIHXd LOILSIA YILVM ANVTIMOY



0l 4o ¢ sbed

8162°9.9°008 | woraoBsqumwwa
SEN AQ pasedaig

‘uoneIcaIdap pSIBNLUNDGoE $89) onjeA Uoneoida) se peleino(ed S| UQHEISRISUOD 10} SISE] 1800 °¢
“UOITRY JYIPEA Yl Ul UORINLSUOD AJHM JSIBM 103 'SIS07) UOONIISUOD AHIiN SliGNd 1O XapUl UBWINUM-APUEBH SU} WOk SI0108)

UoIeU 1500 {eounisiy Buisn saneA 610z 01 2320 S01AI9s Wol (Lodal 1esse paxy $101SI LWol) sanes euiBuc ey Sunerease A9 DSIeInojED S8 SSNIBA JUSWSDEIAOY Z
A SINPIYOS 1SSV DU AST L 08 GOSIESSEPaXY 1S3l 201n0s BUMO|IC) B4l Ul pepiAcd sem Bjep 19sse pexid

{(9L0Z ‘0C SUNr 4o SE S uogeaidep) 151 J9SSe PEXY SIOLISIC BU3 S| S1BP 01 LORERSdap PUB JS07 19558 [BUIBLO S} 10 30JN0S 341 |

19'289 gLEGLbEr 9| ¥66'lS 976515y § | g0zsegie 8| . uswdinb3 g soniideqeyden ejc
98 LY $ | ZB¥'8Ll $ | 997'199 $ | 6ZSYEY $ | 9¥8'ZLe GLV VB $ ANINGINDA NOILYIHOdSNYSHL
Log'oel've ¢ | 964°T¥S'9L 4| BSLBELOF  $ | B88'946'LE | 6L5090'L gov'ie0'sE & SSADIV 7 SNIYIN NOISSINSNYHL
196'292 $ | 920°205°} ¢ | c00'9s2'2 $ | 62E'eYS $ | ereive z19'68%'L $ WILSAS AY13NITIAL
Z02'2Z $ | 29¥'9L $ | ¥99'86 $ | 248'G) $ | 99961l 8€6'60C $ DONIJHND dJOHS ¥ S2d01S
058°636'F $ | cLE9LB $ | zoL'995's $]185z0L'y $ | 985'6¥6 £81°T69'e $ AlddnNs 40 Jo8N0oS
Lay'Lys'y $ | 66E'529'C $ | 66/'922'8 $]109°21E'e $ | Zz6'8L0'S £25°[6C'D % S3AVAEIS
SSLEP0LL $ | PEB'008'S $ | 680'FP8'9L | +99°428'9 $|ssLoLg's 618°2€0°0L ¢ LNY1d DNIdINNG
VIVLLL'E $ | 90c'yae $ | LIF'5E9'L $ | 2¥1'880"L ¢ | ee¥'122') L¥8'66Z'Z $ LNZNSINDA 9 IHALINGML 221440
LIS'OLY'S $1Z19'6v8'} $ 1 8902V $ | ¥59'SLL'E $ | GEO'LEC'L 285908V 3 DNIQTING 301440
vLL'LLIS') $12¥9'e09’l $ | sLevil'e $ | §62'GZ5 $ | £65'9/8'L 8¥8'L06'2 g SHIALANW
0¥eiLaz $1- % | ove'Lee $ | oveiez $1- 0¥E'192 $ amNvy
662°69 $ | ¥52'982 $ | £65'95¢ $ | ¥0L'LE $ | zz9'see 978218 3 ININGINDT ® LNV 1d TYHINID
PoL'6S0'6L  $ | 121'68Z°0L ¢ | SiTsveeT $ | LPTIL99LL & | 29L'Q06'G 60V'/29°LL 8 SAdIdANYLS ¥ SHIOAHES3Y "1351d
- $|- $4- $|- $ | zoz'ovl 207'9rL $ LNIINGINDA NOILLYDINNINNGD

=

omed sy | uonene =g 109188y

oy uogeraidag]: St ssaq. |01 uonensidag
i _ e

1) sanjep fewBuo

(up-Ang wapsAs) uoneispisuon Jof Juswudinbg pue sagyoey jeyden bunsixg
sish|euy 994 fveden aajepm
LOTHESIT W3 LVM ONYTIMCH



01 0 4 s6ed

"SIBWOISND MaU 10} ap1aod Ayl uoium Apeden [BUSHPPE OU SISIXS 218U} JO8UL00 SISLUCISNS MBU S SISBq JUN0DSE Jed 2 LU0 PaINgIYSIP SISIASS PUE SIBjeW SY
‘s13sn aumny pue Bulsixs usemiaq uoleoo)e syeuomodoud 1| JIGIuXT 01 Jeey
“$195N SUNJNY pue Bupsixe 03 %0 S| UOREDO|E 21031y} 'anjea BUIUIBLIS) OU SABY SISSSY
‘UoREDSIdYP PIIBMUNOIE $S9| SNjEA LCNEDICS) SB PIENIed S| UOHRIAPISLICS 10 SISeq IS0

"10Z ‘€2 6o WS Jje)S pue jpd-3|npaysg 19SSy ‘ASO"gL S 90SISSSEpaxy (Sa|y S0IN0s BUIMS)|0) SU) Ul papIADId SBM BIEP 18558 PaXid

8162°9/9°008 | Wov AoBsqu MW
SN Ag pausdsid

'sjesse pajgial Auoeden JouU ale Asyl 2sneoaq uoReNo(es abueys Aicedes aU) WO PSPRIOXS BJe SSDIUSA 9
“SIBWI0ISND BUSIXS C] PelEso|R Alry SIE SSOIAISS PUB SISIBU Ym PSIBI0SSE SSNeA 19558 'Sy

Lo IR <o T o ¥ ¢

{910z ‘08 2UNP JO SB S| UORRRaICdap) 15I| 19558 PIXY SISLISI] 23 SI 21Ep 0] UOEISSIdSP PUB JS00 JBSSE [BUIBIU0 SU] JO S2UN0S YL L

£88 b %Tee | siefEssies swdinbg '8 seuljioedejideg [ejoL
£2¢'6 $ | £59'2oF $ $ %0°86 9.6'LLY $ (8) INSNLINDI NOILYLHOdSNYHL
8E6°LIY $lcepeLler § $ %0°85 19C'96L'YT 3 () $S200V ® SNIVIN NOISSINSNYHL
591°61 $[gL'e8s $ $ %088 £96'89. $ (#) WILSAS AYLINZEL
85y $ | g82'L2 $ $ %088 20Z'22 $ (#) ONIJTNG dOHS % $3H0LS
795'96 $ | s82'le8y ¢ %086 088'686v  § {#) A1ddNS 40 I0UNOS
- $|LoFySYy § $ %0°00L Lo IvSy 8 {5} s3271Nd3S
0EL'gLe $ | 920’5280l % $ %036 SGL'EPO'LL 8 ) LNY1d ONIdWNd
8r6'LZ ¢ | zez'ss0’l ¢ 3 %086 LALLLL'L 8 {#) LNSWJINDI § JUNLINYNS J01440
650'80) $ | 819798 8 $ %0°86 LIG°0/F'S $ {(#) ONIGTINE FD1440
- $ v 8 % %0001 FILVLIGL 0% (5) s¥3L3N
ZoL's ¢ | 81'982 $ $ %0'86 ore' Loz $ () NV
69E'L $ | 08829 $ $ %0°86 662'59 $ () INFININD3 ¥ LNYId "Tvd3aNaD
GO¥'9LE $ | 629’898l $ 3 %086 +01'860'6L 8 (#) 83dIdANYLS 8 SHIOAEASTY "1SId
- $ - $ $ %070 - $ (£) INIINdINDT NOLLYIINNWINOD

(ui-Ang waysAs) uonesspisuo) o4 puswdinby pue ssplised jeyde)d Bunsixg

sisfjeuy 934 Ajloede?) 1sjepn
1211310 I LYM ANVIMOY



0L o g sfed

91527829008 | wosobsqu mmm

SAN Ag paledaly

-spoelald jeyde] Aousby J91epn UISeq ajUsngd Ul posh 3Q 0f SPUGH SNUAASY JaeAA ZL0Z WOIL DY yseD ¢
‘sjuswsacdw] eyde) pue uopeziigels 12y 'Buielsd() (o) aie spun) sAless) oS Bulspxa g

l

mum_m LT} mmu:m_mn_ gmmo mc_cc_mmm

LOZ'EBL L

$

865092

MON

$

mamnNMm.N_. ﬁ

o siowoisng

E@Eouwno
mc_um_xm

] srouloysnzy Fsiswiolsnyy

%086

102'86L'EL $

'A1L0Z ‘e AEnigay Bwe jels Jed aie t._.m _.oN me\r
PLO'SePLE § beetiver § ) zEoi090Z ¢ %08 ST %086 A e o B
€L8'L82'8  § | ¥8L'E9L % |6208ZL'R ¢ - $ | %00L %0T %086 %0 £L9'162's (e Zmucf ucom umﬁ_ﬁmmv Em@q Mmum_“_ ﬁ_; :mmo
(2} ssmasay Bugsixy W yse)d

*SHISN FHNLNS ANY ONELSIXZ Ol STAMISTH HSYD 40 NOILVOOTTY

IE12p Jo) g1 sojydrificwag 825 "welsAs sui vl ymaib peioefoxd uo paseq saopuas auming pue Bunsxe o) paiesore s jediound puog BupueElsing Z

‘WSEAS Jotem uw_uzum‘_ BU} 0} S| }§i @SNEISG UOREIND[ED mmc B_um..._mu m._.z Eo.c umuzvxm sl mma_n& Ld puog Bujpuelsing "L

000°GZ0'6L

¥ LigiHX3

§ &

S13WoISNy.

MIN

m -

Bugsixg

U030l

3

sIBwoIsNy’

ooqmmo,& $

m._m_a_mc,q

; ”.Eotm njoxs,

%001

mouy

. .mu:.uxm_
UCHeIoHY %

E mmmam:.e. :

000°s20'6L 3

" (Leoz niy)
Tediuily

000°002°28: ¢ ['818'898 |:zzi'90s'el ¢ [ ooofszoeli & ‘%heg illoo0t00kiLe g : {10 puelgy
000’5981 $ | 8.8'89¢E ZZL'90E'8L § - $ %0 000°G.8'8L  $ @ %Com AUIAY BB Z1LOZ

(1) spuog soUBUYSY BNUSASY JOIBM YT LOZ

" anssipuog’.

*SHISN FHMNLAS OGNV ONILSEXE OL 1930 40 NOLLYOOTY

S90IAISS SIMNn4 pue Builsixg 01 3g2g SUIPUBISING PUB SAAIDSIY YSED JO UOHRIO||Y

sishleuy 394 Audeden 1812
LIELSIO HILVA GNYTMOY




0L i0 9 96ed 91.54°929°008 | Woo AoBsqU MMM
SaN 49 paredaid

‘ieep 104 g2y soydelBowa] aag 'wWalsAs ay} ur Upolb perafold Lo peseq seRnIGS Rinhy pue DUSIXS 0) PRIEI0lR SJe $is03 palold Z

*S[210} |0 SIBBA BAY asou] jo abeisAR Ue 218 SIEaA BUIMOl|o) SU L  XSIX UB/ JUBLEAcIOW] [eNdes B3 anl (S|l 324008 Jod ale spaford [eyude] Lg/0Z0Z AJ - 9L/SLOZ A4 L

“L08'Es: $:|eekiogi’e g 1 voee [ meio o do0iDEZe : 1B0l-gns
096'c ¢ | 050'951 & - $ %0 %086 %00 000'00Z $ spelndn Q0N S8 wiey,
8952 $ | Ter'iTi $ |- $ %0 %086 %00 000'0€L % SSYS oSy ~ieday yeydsy
gre & | #5L'4L $ - $ %0 %086 %00 00541 $ SqBYSY WA HOMBSHY
008 ¢ | ool'eg $ |- $ %2 %0°86 %00 005'0F $ siledoy Jpowed
6E8'y $ | ioL'ore § |- $ %02 %,0°86 %00 000°6¥2 $ laxin Xv'd
9.8'8 $ | v21'06% §i- $ %0'Z %086 %00 000°008 $ aINONAS S8
980°L $ 1 ¥i6'es $ - $ %02 %086 %00 000'sS $ waishs $0Y
59v'T $ {16522 $i- $ %0'T %0°96 %0°0 000°gZL $ SINY PeXi Gl PUB ‘pL °g 'ON SIIOAIB58Y
861 $ {zog's $ |- $ %02 %086 %00 00004 g UBIS JUSWNUO 340Ny
el $1zZ98's $ |- $ %0T %086 %00 0002 $ waishg wiely Jiued
886 $ | Zi0'sY $ |- $ %0°T %0°88 %00 000°08 3 sjuswanoidw 33WO PLSIa
9z6'G $ | vL0'vEE $ |- g %0 %086 %C0 000°00¢ 5 LL PUB G '} $0AI950Y 10} [[BM BuiuElsy
084 $ | orz'ee $ |- $ %0°T %096 %00 ooo‘or & sjuawaA0idw] DVAH Buiing 30
safoed

056 ¢ | 050961 $ |- $ %0'Z %0'86 %00 000°002 3 Isjusg Jawifed Jsop
€6 S | L0v'6T $ |- $ %0z %086 %00 000'0€ 3 alemyog a|dwes 1S1epa SWIM
weTe $ |osgzory 8- $ %02 %086 %00 000'0sE'L spe.Bdn weisAg AnawseL
285 $ | zL0'BY g |- $ %0Z %0°86 %00 000'cS $ S19A188 MAN
§/5°1 $ | 970’88 $|- $ %02 %0'96 %00 000'00% 3 auniung S0W0
quawdinbg a1y

: m.>_m:¢. : o ; B
oipapnixg | - [ ; o1} apnjoxg . | 494 S1SeE 350

e ..Eo&a.o_?.mo :

sYsiIsegiasogouonnamsiq | e e s oneao g

(uswdolaasg woIsAs) uoneISPISU0D 104 Juawdinby pue senided |eudes pauus(d 183JEM
sisAleuy 994 Aaedes as1ep)
§ 1i"IHX4 LOKMLSIO AL VA ONYTMOY



0l Jo 4 abed 91.5.°9.97002 | wed Achsgqummm

SEN Aq pasedalg

“wa1sAs S1eledss B St 1l SB papnpxs ale sioslosd weists JeiEm peioAsal Iy ¥
‘sjasn Bugsxa 1o} sie AU} 9SnE0sy pepnxs s speloid welwesedal ISR g
‘IIEyep to) qey sadelBowisg $9G "Weishs sy ut Yol pajoeloud vo paseq SISKUSS 2NNy pue BUnSKe O} pelROO|e BB 53500 alold T

"SIEINE i S1eak aal 2SO0y} Jo 962I9AE UB Bl S1e0A BUMO(0L BYL T XSIXUB JUBLISAQIAWY [BI0BD) 4834 A B 301005 Jad ale spsloid [eude) 1Z/0Z07 A - 9LISL0Z A4 L

S$i)0oo0ss: LiYges YL 00509272 §) : . - 1EeLg

m mmm.m.w‘m gi- % %0 W%H0'gs %00 OOm_mmm mw cowm:maxm ._m«mmamm._mlm pugz cﬁmmhm>coo .N__>_<

$ | 6LGEL $i- % %07 %086 %00 Ooo.mh $ )=} _Qowm>OEm._ .mm>_m>mommamw_ -Shojuag

$ | 50961 $ |- $ %0'Z %096 %00 000'CT g {012 "Zad "BiNd) CRUSY INBA

$ | 660°Z6E $ - $ %02 %0°88 %0°0 000'G0P g 1-SgH 'L -582 -dwng sajelusnaiy

g | 462901 8- $ %0T %086 %00 000'00Z°L ¢ (RusaQ puE sageN) WaleoRday auuRN

" N $ | 000002 8 %00 %0°0 %0001 000'00L $ sposfold uoisuedxz Jalep pafRAosy
- $| - $ | 000051 ¢ %00 %0°0 %0'004 000'0S1 3 sjuewzogdal @iaw sbie
9at'LL s |reses s |- $ %0Z %086 %00 ooo'ess 8 (g ‘uosuyor ‘auealied oo oo
WwRsAS uonnqinsig

£95'C $ | L80°2yL $ - $ %02 %0'86 %0°0 000'CS: $ BuideospueT soW0
8¢6'y $ | Z90'svT $1- 3 %0'Z %086 %00 000'052 § apeiBdn s02015/a8N0yIIEM
ziz'T $ | 8TL'ELL $ - $ %02 %0'86 %0°0 000'5LL 3 SIS S0WSY JOL JIOMIBIN USSY Aunosg
698'g S| LLLiry $ - $ BT %086 %00 000°05Y 3 AUNgag JIOAISSIY
§/6°t 3 | gzo'gs $1- $ %0 %0'56 %00 000004 $ sieleN Bepy g soeiday
£65 $ | Lov'ez g |- g %0T %0°86 %070 000'0¢ 3 adeaspue 9 's9y
0iET $ | ce9'sLL $t- $ %02 %0°86 %00 000'0T: $ Jszhieuy 10 J0MITSy
£95°T $ | L80°LF) $i- $ %0 %0°86 %0°0 000'05 $ qeySy JRIScog onen)
169'g $ | ecg'Lep $ |- $ %0T %0°86 %0°0 000 'O $ 03 "ON JIOAISSEY
rL $ | 65T'gez $ i~ $ %0'T %0°86 %070 000'0r2 3 8 "ON Jlosasay
z08's $ | 861288 $ - $ %0'Z %0°88 %0°0 000's6€ $ L "ON Jlonsassy
2159 $ | Zap'eee g1~ $ %0'T %026 %00 000'0SE $ 9 ON Jlonesey
LO&L $ | 660262 3 |- $ %0'Z %0°86 %0°C 000'00F $ € Jlonisssy
sgeysy HoAIISDY

siawoisna i Fi susluoisns’

. mc_um._xm... ) Juswdinbg 1 moey

%) .mm.mmm..wmmo o uor

fJuswdojana wasAs) uoneiapisucy 10} juswdinba pue sage jeides psuue|d Jajep
si1sAiRuy 984 Ayorde) J19ieMm

S LIgIHXa LOMELSIA H31vM ANV TIMOY



01 o g abed

9162929008 | wos roBsqu-mmm
San Ag paiedalg

‘sjasse paies) Anoedes jou sie Aoyl souls $99) Ajnedes Joj SISBq 1800 B4} WO PSPNIXS 8B SIPINSA 'S

‘urBlsAs sipiedss @ §i 1) SB pRpnPXe sIe spaloid walsAs Jeem palehas) IV v

‘s1asn Bunsxe 10} a1e ABY) esnedeq pepnjoxs sie swefoid wswasedal Jswep g

Neap 10} der sodribowag 98¢ "waisAs syl vl yimoill pajoslosd uc paseq saolnes aunin) pue Bupsixs o} paleso|e aJe sisaa weloud 2

“SIEI0) JID S1ESA Al 350U 10 sheane Ue aie siesk BUMORD) SUL  XSECURIS Juslaaoidwy epden el aakd (Bl 9un0s Jed sle soalold [eades 12/0802 Axd - SL/SLOZ A4 L

000'068L 1§ [ Lgzel o 0000k

z8'50z

“I0v! S .0007028°L :
06/ g | 0i12's¢ $ |- 3 %0°86 000°0v Jossalduic) iy
961 ¢ | zog's g |- $ %0°86 00001 doxde; Jspesy Jean
£65 $ | 20¥'62 $ |- $ %096 000°0¢ #1404
isy'e $ | eps'LLy g |- $ %0°96 000'sLL {PIEOG MOLIE /M) JONI L IABA
25 AousBuauTyps|nPayYSs o) OMAMM S1BLIDICOD
TEr's $ | 995692 $ |- 2 %0 %0°85 %00 000'522 & - ¥oNnis oBA
a5 Aouablaws Jo) INUBAYAA SIBUIDICOD
- m - w T g %02 %0°85 %00 = ﬁ - QEﬁ& JR1800g 2YgElCd
826'% $ | T90's¥T $ |- $ %0°T %0°85 %00 000'05¢ $ waIsAS SN S|qepod
juswdinbg pue sjooy
- s| - $ | ooo'ozy  $ %00 %0°G %0°00L Qco'tzy (=0 4910 "gL# L1 BH "LL# m%ﬂhwwu_wm
- gl - $ | 600'0s) $ %0 %0°0 %0°00} 000'05L $ HONJL M3ID) 05
- gl - $ | 0000z ¢ %00 %00 %0°00} 000'cT 3 ey psqiel4 9198Q uyor
. gl - $ | 000'0sL & %00 %0'C %0004 000'0s1 $ siorassueg Aousbiaws
SH[IYIA

‘sisheu

SI2U0ISND ; 2! i
LWL 3PN|IXT

S ::mf&:am.}u__uﬁ :

- ($) S1SEE 1500140 LoNNgLISIQ

{ijuswdojaas(] walsAg) UOIIEIEPISUC,) Jo) awdinbg pue samse [ende] pauue|d J2lem
sishjeuy 894 Aloeden Jajepn
12041810 HELVM ANV IMOY

5 LIgHX3



9152°9.9°008 | woo AoBsqu-mmm
S8N Aq paledald

suonsslcld ywmalb 1of (soiydelfowsa) | IQIUXT 01 I8y '€
"S]9SSE PAUUEd O} pale(sl 18P JO G UGIUXT 01 Jaley Z
"sjasse Buisixa Jo yeisp 10} £ pue Z SUGIUXT 0 Japay L

$ £y

506°¢65"L 3 Ja1Bw youl-g/g Jag Auoede) SS1Bpn 998104 Winwixep

606651

§06'6S

(8/8789¢)
TBE'¥TY $

yOr'8es’t §
128°50¢
£95'zee’lL  §

$

sIseg 1500 0} syuauwgsnipy J|ejo )
{ledipund) 192q wue-Buo Bupuelsing
$8AIDSTY YSED
SUBLWIOISNY) MBN O PajeIojly Sised I1S00) 0} Sjuswsnipy
SIS00) WasAg sunin4 g Bulsixg el
{z) uoisuedxg WslsAg aunin4g
(L) urAng weisAs Bunsixg
SIBLUIQISNT MaN O] DOJeIOfY SONBA J8SSY WasAs
12U101SN) MoN 0} PoIEICllY SONJEA 19SSY WAISAS

(LNFIVAINDT Y313N HONES/S ¥ §0d 334 ALIDVAYD WNINIXYIN IHL 50 INIWNJOT3IA3d

uonen2e) 3S0D Hun
sisAleuy 294 Ajoeden 1ajepn
L12181SIa ¥3LYM ONYIMCH



0L 40 01 ey

915.°9.9°008 | wovaofsqummm
san Ag paredaid

‘si9pRw ,Z | YBnoayl 0L Jof | SSe1D eulging pue .2 Yybnouy g Joj | SSB|D punodwnol)
L Z ubBnauuy L 10} 19191 JuswBde(dsIp SBWNSSY “L-g JIGRL LN VMY 93neS L

6g9'c$ 00592 0og's your Zl
589'c$ oooLe 00Z' youp gl
589'c$ 00708 00g'L you g
§89'cs 00708 coo'L yau[ 9
589'cS 0052 00% Uouj ¢
$89'cS 0o'al 0zZE youE €
589'cs 00'g 0gl youj g
Geg'cs 00's 00t wuL g/ |

08 youy |

SN IS (1) (wd5) mo,
294 ‘Azusjeainb snenupuogy - .
foedeg s1qejod : A, . WNWIXEIN. @ _m._m_ﬁs_.
LWIFTLLEX N
il 5_ i “10)9e4 Aguajeainby

‘JZIS WALIIW NO a38Vd S334 ALIDVEVYD ddLYM

294 WINLWIXER JO UOIBINI|RD PUEB UOHEDIHSSEL) 994 JSJEM
sisfjeuy 994 Anoede) Jajep

L 1I9IHXA . 1311810 ¥31VM ONYTIMOY



APPENDIX B: TABLES FROM THE CONSTRUCTION RATE ANALYSIS




¢ o | =fed

Wodaofsquammm | 15779297008
SEN Aq pasedaly

ApmiS 18y 1818 G L0Z Jeque09d Jed g
WIS 191LISIq AG PApIAGID SISRLU LONIILIISUOD JO aYif INjesn iesk G 'g
xw__x s835 .q&m\_..._ PBRAIEN T MODIOBS ‘B B0IN0S S10LSIC 184 "L

66°96%" 87°55%° [T #6°L5%: 2et0ss 294 19191 AJUIUOIN. 12101
S67% 1828 L1928 6YZS LETH SSIS00 JSWAIsND ISt plepuelg
IUaUQdWOD) JaIQ)sny
yOrg$ ¥ TGS ¥605% S EvS L8PS JuBUOdWIOD 98 [EIUSY JRI0Y AUIUOW
9ETYT S 6 IPLES VCO50 S AR WA 08°099°CS (;81e3k g up) 1507 Juswisoe|dey pajetunss
%E %E %E e %L ucneu] 1s0g |enuuy DIWNSSY
5 g S g g {saeoh) sy fyasn
69'96.°CS EF'GLLTS yE989'2S $9°655'2$ 00°§8+'2% RIS UODNISUOY) JO 1900
JUBUOGIIOY) e [ElUsyY JSI9N

{unoy tad 3502) 924 2ACI J313] 1€10L
Jonu| SR
Mm«ms_ mc_>o_>_ 40 Hmoo

mwn_ m>oE ES_

ovess
00028
0r'95%

00°LLLE - 994 SAIJRIISIUIWPY [E10]
Q0°0es 00°02$ M| ATNAIRG
09'v8% 0¥ 96% Lo BISU] JBISIN

Wwnoooy Bulusdo
mc_wwmoo& co_«mo__&,q

TR A
(02'87%

Jawmomsng
o3 ebieyn

. m._.wEoum:Q __swz ._ou mmu_ m>_ambm_:.c.__...

~LNSWJOTIASA F3d Y3L3W NOILONALSNOD

sisfjeuy ajey UOHINIISUOT
AGNALS JEvd U3EvVM
LOIELSIA Y31V GNYTIMON



wooacBsqummwn | 91677928008
SN Agq psiedalg

‘L BHOY U 1R S1 HORALUNSUCY SBLWNSSE Jajem Dajakaal JO JS60 g
Apris s1ey IBIEAA 9LOT JBGUEIRT 49 |

80°¥S SLeg SATYEST 160°€8 S |eaTEg e i ot (Jouyg) 481B AN PRIIAISY 10 1500 abeIaAY:
880°LSE 880°16¢ TG1oveE 955'62¢ 062618 {§oU) uoRdwnsuoy pajewiisy
ZHECEY' L $lzszole'l ¢ /zicol’l  $losvilol ] wiL°088 ) 2ws nbay anuanay [B10.L

SALVYE DHLIWNTIOA dITDADTY HILIIN NOILONULSNOD

9L1$ [FARA LEN2 JRER: 1571% 9 |ucyZ

189 oo n greg T g reg e frerg g e (Joy$) I91B AN SIGRI0 10 Js0g ebrieay
881y LvE' 0L Y Zy6'080'7 B£S050'Y LEPOFO'Y uoRdwNsuey pIfELST
65525297 ¢ | OLE'9/8FZ $| /2914552 $ | 1e8'808'L2 $| 56262102 § $9jEY 9|qEJ0d WO iUBWRINbey enusasy 1oN
(Z69'61E) $ [(s20's508) $ |(621°152) $ |(6ze'LLD) $ [(vr1'G97) g S1S02) [BUOZ 18597
959'7/G'9Z  $ | §8€'191'Se  $ | 996'298'€Z  $ | 09978027 $

mmv_vi.u_o.m $

usUsRINbay SNUIASY [B10 |
CloewEnn | sz | __ :

| ozozuL

3500 10jem 3|qejod -

SRl omeg eAnoeyd _ o e
'SILYH DIMLIWNTOA TTEYL0d ¥ALIW NOLLONULSNOD

sIshleuy a1y UCHINIISUOS
AANLS J1vH H3LYM
LOMISIA Y3 LYA ANYIMOY




£ 10 ¢ abeg woo aoBsqumwwi | 915/°¢/9°008
SN Aq pasedaiy

Apnis aley gLOT 4eqwWwsds sad Usjem pajofoas Jo 100 abeigne uo peseg [

Apnis e1ey 910z Bquadsq 48 Bbleyauns reuoz said Uagem spgeiod J0 1500 S6RISAE U0 pESRY [9]

Apmis sjey §L0Z Jequiede sd uaem sigetod JO 1800 abessne us pasey fg]

'$1802 JBLUCISND paepuers snid (suak ¢ JO |jif [NjOSN B SSLUNSSE) J8aW J0 1503 juswanelda) uo peseg [p)

JIYIOUE GF UG QU W Jajew alyj Bumowl 104 1509 pue awy) Jogef uo peseg [g]

seaf Jad uopeyw % SeWINsSSy Usleul Bueisw pue junoase Bujuedo ‘uopeadde Buissescud toj jS00 pue suwij 10qel uc peseg [z}
DALINIE) JOU B) If f JRSA JUBLING By} ur JR1sw ayy Buserdal jo 1500 uo peseg [L]

HE 10 UoHEEi

2] 20°'¥% GLES s 60°c$ YA ISIBAA P3IDAIRY
fgl SL°g% LE1% Z¥i% ¥6°9% 05°9% 9 JU0Z - JFNRA 219210
fal 2948 171% £6°8% 99 9% 5098 G 9U0Z - Isjep 9(qelod
fel L1228 £6'5% 09°8% $1'9% §/1°6% ¥ QUOZ - JB1BAA B|QBI0d
fa ¥29% res zZLes 04°5% 1£°6% £ BUOZ - 18BN 9(q2)0d
i} 6568 A ¥6°6% £66% G163 Z 9U0Z - JBIBA SIGB0d
[5] 1298 1088 81'G% L8768 B6'¥$ 1 3U07Z - J2}EM 2102)0d
e T T T : TR 3 (1ou/g} sebiey) JLGRLWNION:
[7] [56°053% [gz'sas |Le'cas {76158 [2€°058 ] a4 JSN AYIUCHN

(1932uu/3) sabiey?) paxiy:
: i _ - seeg Alpuoy
6663% 9r°€8% 50°L8% 69°8/% 0r'9.% (4noy sad 1500) 995 SO 1SRN
oF'Z6L% 98'08.% LPLOLE £L'9LLS 00°LLLS 884 INRUSIUILPY
69'964'T% EVSLLES PE9£0'2S §5'655'7% 00'S8y'ze ysodaq Jelai UoiINIsUOD

ey ni [ oozozue | ewtaky | szl - . |
:jo uonsueldxg s ol S Sl : B £ J9l0ISNY) UoRINISU0) palepd
Rl e =a)1ed eal39s)3’ R L i

ATMNGIHIS 334 GILvVadn
sisA|euy ajey UCIIONISUOD

AQNLS ALV ¥3lvm
1OIMLSI3 ¥ALVM ONVIAMOY



